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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIO
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

N THE MATTER OF THE ONE-TIME SPECIAL § ORDER OPENING DOCKET

UNDERGROUND ASSESSMENT BY )

NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY IN ) EL89-019

$IOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA )

Sioux Falls ordinances require Northern States Power Company (NSP) to relocate
pverhead facilities in the downtown Sioux Falls area to ur1derground whenever the
aaﬁgdxz&nt streets are resurfaced. Certain streets in downtown Sioux Falls were resur
in 1999, The NSP Tariff provides that NSP will comply with lawful orders of & munici
and that NSP will charge the cost of the project to the benefitted customers. Souihi D
Electric Rats Book, Section No. 6, Original Sheet No. 28, Section 5.5 (effective 1
NEP datermined that the benefitied customers in this matter were NSP's Siou
custormners, NSP determined that the breakdown of the cost of this project to the indiy

customers will be approximately $2.00/househoid and will be placed on the Navember
1999 bills

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter 49-34A.
On November 1, 1999, at a regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission voted to open
g docket to determine the definition of "benefitted customer” in this matter. Commissioner
Laska Schoenfelder dissented. 1t is therefore

ORDERED that a docket be opened to determine the definition of "benaﬂttecﬁ;
customer” in this matter.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakata, this 16th day of November, 1993,

er © cERTIFGATE OF sRvE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: :

The undersigned hereby certifies that this

§ deeument hus been served today upon all parties of

;t ragord in this docket, as listed on the docket service

fist, by facsimile or by first class mail, in properly
addranse «}*’sx}%pes with charges prepa.d thereon,

o A !@fw:%mﬂ/
}tmw /,// //'/é /74,7 L_?’/ﬁofr\ 7//,/ I o,

BAM N}ELSON Commissioner

(OFFICIAL SEAL) : -
LASKA SCHOENFELRER, Commi

% . , DER, Commissioner,
dissenting




South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS |
For the Period of November 11, 1999 through November 17, 1989

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to vau p;eas
contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 805-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT89-086  In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Rose Bertsch, Aberdeen, =~
South Dakota, against WilTel, inc. Regarding Unaumenzed_ssw
of Services. '

The Complainant alleges that she received a call from someone indicating tha

wera an employee of her local company wishing to combirie her billing. As
WilTel is listed on her billing. The Complainant claims she did not authorize
swilch her service. The Complainant is seeking $1000 in penalties.

Staﬁ Analyst: Leni Healy
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer

Da;a Filed: 11/12/99

intervention Deadline: NA

CT85-057  in the Matter of the Complaint filed by Wayne W. Crockett, Harﬁ*& x:i E
South Dakota, against AT&T Communications of the Madwest in ‘
Regarding Unauihorized Switching of Services.,

On November 15, 1999, the Commission received a complaint from Wayne C
indicating that his long distance service was switched from MCI to AT&T withot

authorization. He indicated that the billing had been corrected, but "that don’ -.«g :
mEL“

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy

Staff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/15/99
Intervention Date: NA

:T99.088 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Edith Johnson, Bryant
Datkota, against MiCl Worldom Regarding Unauthorized Swilch
Services.



On November 17, 1999, the Commission received a formai compiaint from Edith
Johnson indicating that her service was switched from AT&T to MCI without hier
permission. The Complainant is séeking to have the charges removed.

Staif Analyst: Leni Healy
Siglf Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Fled: 11/17/99
Intervention Deadline: NA

ELECTRIC

EL98-018  In the Matter of the One-Time Special Underground Assessment By
Northern States Power Company in Sioux Falls, South Dakots.

Sioux Fails ordinances require Northern States Power Company (NSPY to relocate
overhead facilities in the downtown Sioux Falls area to underground whenevar the
ac}iacani streets are resurfaced. Certain streets in downtown Sioux Falls were i
esurfaced in 1899, The NSP Tariff provides that NSP will comply with-lawiul arrjars Q“f 2
a rnummpahty and that NSP will charge the cost of the project to the: beneﬁﬂed S
customers. South Dakota Electric Rate Book, Section No. 6, Original Sheet No.
Section 5.5 (effective 12-16-96). NSP determined that the benefitted customers | %
matter were NSP's Sijoux Falls customers. NSP determined that the breakdown of the =
- eost of this project fo the individual custormers will be approximately $2.00/household
and will be placed on the November 1999 bills. -

Analyst: Heather Forney
Attorney. Karen Cremer

Date Filed: 11/16/99
Intervention Deadline: 12/03/89

NATURAL GAS

MGES-00%  In the Matter of the Filing by Montana-Dakota Utilities Co, for
Agpproval of a Walver from Section 4(a) of the PGA Tariff Rates 88

and 89, which Specifies that the Surcharge Adjustmen r.r:m,:,n':ﬁex:m’a
May 1 of Each Year.

Mantana-Dakota Utilities Co. (MDU) received a net refund of 1,581,377 fram Willision
Basin pursuant to a FERC order in the moenth of October. As a msans of retin
net refund to the appropriate customers, MDU is proposing to implement anotit-ofc
surcharge adjustment to be effective December 1, 1899 through: April 30, 2000.
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Staff Analyst Heather Fornay
Btaff Attorney: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 11/12/99
Intervention Deadline: N/A

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-105  In the Matter of the Applicaticn of PromiseVision Technology, inc:

a Certificate of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in
South Dakota.

PromiseVision Technology, Inc. intends to provide resold cuthound pr ;suhs@zﬁh&{i
services and calling card servicas to both residential and business customers,

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Staff Atlorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 11/12/99
Intervention Date: 12/03/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internat enail
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at hitpifivere state sdasipuc/




e ———S GOSN TR

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONE-TIME SPECIAL )}  ORDER FOR AND MOTICE
UMDERGROUND  ASSESSMENT  BY ) OF HEARING
HORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY IN )

)

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA EL9S-019

Sioux Falls ordinances require Northern States Power Company (NSP) ta rel
overhead facilities in the downtown Sioux Falls area to underground wheneve
mﬁmmﬁi streets are rasurfaced. Certain streets in downtown Sioux Falls were resurfa
in 1999, The NSP Tariff provides that NSP wilt comply with lawful orders of a munic alil
and that N8P will charge the cost of the project to the benefitted customers. ‘South Dak
Elactric Rate Book, Section No. 6, Original Sheet No. 29, Section 5.5 (effective 12
W8P determined that the benefitted customers in this matter were NSP's' Sioux
customars.  NSP determined that the breakdown of the cost of this project fo the individual -
customers will be approximately $2.00/household and will be placed on the November
1909 bills,

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-2
43344, specifically 49-34A-2, 49-34A-3, 49-34A-4, 49-34A-6, 49-34A-8, 49-344-1
A4A-26, and 48-34A-27. On November 1, 1999, at a regularly scheduled mestin L
C.ommission voted to open a docket to determine the definition of “bensfitted customer®
iy this matter (Commissioner Laska Schoenfelder dissenting). :

Al its December 28, 1989, meeting, the Commission considerad how to' pmyeea}f E
witls this matter. After hstemng to cornments, the Commission voted to hold a hearing to-
delermine whether NSP correctly determined who are the benefitted custoniers. T

A hearing shall be held on January 28, 2000, beginning at 8:30 o'clock- A M., C&T,
in tha Minnehaha County Commission Meeting Room, Incated on the secend fioor ¢ )
County Administration Building, 415 N. Dakota, Sioux Falls, South Dakota. Al persons
tastifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties.

The issue at the hearing is whether NSP correctly determined who are the{if
nanefitted customers.

The hearing shail be an adversary proceeding concucted pursuant to SBC
Gh mw 1-28. All parties have the right to be present and to be represented b
attorney. These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited it not-exerci
ﬂr mdﬂﬁﬁ if you or your representative fail to appear at the time and placesssat
by E‘f“‘iﬂg the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and evidernc Eprovi
i mry, during the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default pursuant o8
’?{} ﬁmer zt i<} haarmg, zhe Commssszon wm constder aii ewdmce anﬁé t@al




tie Commission shall determine whether NSP correctly determined who are the benefitted
customers. The Commission's Final Decision may be appealed by the parties {o the-state .
ircuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law. it is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place spet:iﬁ*’e‘daab@véz‘bé; o
the issue of whether NSP correctly determined who are the benefitted custormers.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is beirg hald in
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at 18
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hiearing if you have special needs so arrangem
ez be made to accommodate you, '

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7 ﬁf; day of January, 2000.

| cermommeorseuce BY ORDER GF THE COMMISSION:

e ] vy

IAMES A BURG, Crairmzgt
- : #

4 The undersigned hateby certifies that this

4i acurnent has been served foday upon all parties of

ok Fecord i this docket, as listed on the docket service

st by tensimile or by first class mal, in properly

i uddressed 7}33803;&5, with charges prepajd thereon.
i I F

/ L
(OFFICIAL SEAL) // - P 2z
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s LASKA SCHOERF
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONE-TIME SPECIAL ) AMENDED ORDER FOR
UNDERGROUND ASSESSMENT BY |} AND NOTICE OF HEARING
MORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY N )
SIOUX FALLS, SQUTH DAKCOTA )

EL99-019

Sioux Falls ordinances require Northern States Power Company {NSP) te relocate
ovarhead facilities in the downtown Sicux Falls area tc underground whenever the streets
are rasurfaced. Certain streets in downtown Sioux Falls ware resurfaced in 1989. The
NSP Tariff provides that NSP will comply with tawful orders of @ municipality and that NSP
will charge the cost of the project to the benefitted customers. South Dakota Electric Rate:
Book, Section No. 6, Original Shest No. 23, Section 5.5 (effective 12-16-96). NSP'
ﬁ@t&rmined that the benefitted customers in this matter ware NSP's Sioux Falis customers.

NSP determined that the breakdown of the cost of this project to the individiual customers:
will be approximately $2.00/household and will be placed on the Movember 1999 bills.

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26 and
48-34A, specifically 49-344-2, 49-34A-3, 49-34A-4, 49-344-6, 49-34A-8, 46-34A-11, 49-
34A-26, and 49-34A-27. On November 1, 1999, at a regularly scheduled meeting, the
Cﬂmmi&SlQﬁ voted to open a docket to determme the definition of "penefitted customer”
in this matter (Commissioner Laska Schoenfelder dissenting).

At its December 28, 1299, meeting, the Commission considered how to procesd
with this matter. After listening to comments, the Commission voted to hald a hearing to
determine whether NSP correctly determmed who are the benefitted customers.

A hearing shall be held on January 2827, 2000, beginning at 8:387:00 o'tlock
#oEP M., CST, in the Minnehaha County Commission Meeting Room, located on the:
second floor of the County Administration Building, 415 N. Dakota, Sioux Falls, South
Dakota. All persons testifying will be subject to cross-examination by the parties.

The issue at the hearing is whether NSP correctly determined who are the
benefitted customers.

The hearing shall be an adversary proceading conducled pursuant to §OCL
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right to be present and to be mpr&*’«;m?ed by an
atiorney, ThF"SL. rights and other due procass rights shali be forfns{ac‘ it ot exerc :
the hearing. ! you or your representative fail to appear at the time ard slace set farthe
nearing, the Fir'aa! Decision will be: based solely on the testimony and evidence os¢
if any, during the hearing or a Fina! Decision may be issuad by default pursuant 1o 3
1-26-20. After the hearing, the Commission will consider ail evidence and testimory that
was presented at the hearing. The Commission will then enter Findings of Facl,
Conclusians of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matler. As a resuit of the hearing,

& /7



the Commission shall determine whether NSP correctly determined who are the benefitte
customers. The Commission's Final Decision miay be appealed by the partiesto ths stale
Circuit Court and the state Supreme Gourt as provided by law. It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specifiad above s
the issue of whether NSP correctly determined who are the bengfitted customers,

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held
physically accessible location. Please contact the Public Utilities Commission at
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so-arrang
can be made to accommodate you. ’

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this / g day of January, 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:
The undersigned hereby certifies that this {| - . '

A document has been served today upon all parties of
{i record in this docket, as listed on the docket sepvice
I list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in property

addre:s;d;ﬁw?lopesi with charges prepaid thereon.
5 - -—-/ . fE A

i By, kﬂ%&ﬁm

B /' \] /

i Date; / [/ / f . /:7 &

PAN NELSEN, £0

{OFFICIAL SEAL)




MaY, ADAM, GERDES & [ HOMPSON LLP

503 SOUTH PIERRE STREET
P, O.BOX 160

PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 37501-0160
SLEMH W. MARTENS 188 1-1R63

OF COUNSELS
RAML GOLDEMITH 1885-1966 WARREN W, RAY
CHOQMAR £, ADBM

YA AL GEADES ! S
EHAMLES A, THOMREON January 26, 2000

BOBERT B, ANDERSON o ]
BRENT A, WILEUR TELEFHONE
THALITHY M. ENGEL 605 TZA-HALT

MIGHATL F. Braw

TELECOMEN
HEL, FULTGRN

BOS Z24-828%
EMAT
dag@magt.com

PELIVERED

Mr. William Bullard, Jr.

EBxecutive Director

Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

RE: NSP REGULATORY:; UNDERGROUND ASSESSMENT
Docket No: ELSS9-019
Our file: 01858

Dear Bill:

 Enclosed are original and 10 copies of a hearing brief on behalf
of N8P in this docket. Please file the enclosure.

with a copy of this letter, I am forwarding a copy to staff
gounsel, Karen Cremer.

Yours truly,

MhY, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSON LLP

et
DAG :mw

Enclosures

ep/enc: Karen Cremer (hand delivered)
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKCTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONE-TIME
SPECIAL UNDERGROUND ASSESSMENT
BY NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY
IN SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

EL9S-019

NSP’S HEARING BRIEF

L

Pursuant to the Commiszion’s amended order for and notice o

hearing, this matter has been set for hearing in the Minnehah
County Commission Meeting Room, County Administration Buil&ing
415 North Dakota, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, on January 27, 2000,
beginning at 7:00 p.m. This brief is offered to the Commiszsion. aﬂ; 
& statement of NSP's legal position in this matter.

Under Sioux Falls Ordinance Sections 41-130 to 41-132, it is
the policy of the City that all overhead lines must bhe plaﬁé&;[::

underground in urban renewal areas. Section 41-132 sets forth the

general policy, in pertinent part as fcllows:

Inasmuch as the un&ergrounding of overhead lines in the
urban renewal area will require a 1arga capital outlay by |
the affected utility comoanles, it is reasonable thal
those utility companies receive at least a partial
contribution for their expenses from the benefitted .
customers and inasmuch as the customers must convert or
adapt their utility inlets to receive the new underground
service, it is necegsary to require them to prov1&e ab
their own expense such new facilities before overhead
service is removed. It is hereby declared that, except
ag 18 otherwise pxov1dud by this dvttcle, guch
undergrounding and conversions or adaptions reguirad
thereby will be implemented and governed by a general
written policy prepared by the affected ur111?y company,
provided that such a written policy and any amendments
thereto be first approved by the city.

MEP'g written policy is its tariff, which was duly approved by &

Commigsion. The tariff requires the company to comply with lawful

oradars of the municipality and to charge the cost of the project e

o

S
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the benefitted customers. NSP determined that the benefittead
custoners were NSP’s Siocux Falls customers.
It 1is clear that a properly filed and approved tariff

gunstitutes the law of the Jjurisdiction regulating a publig

ubility. American Phone, Inc. vs. Northwestern Bell,f@leﬁh@ﬁé ‘

smpany, 437 NW2d 175 (SD 1989). The Commission’s rules provide
that upon proper notice to the Commission and the public, the
tariff becomes effective on the date stated in the tariff unlese
the Commission suspends the operation of the tariff. ARSD
EH:10:13:24, Here, no such order was entered, and the tariiﬁi
stands approved by the Commission.

By statute, NSP is prohibited from favoring one customer over
the other. SDCL § 49-34A-3 states that “[n]lo public utility'may, 
as to rates or service, make cor grant an unreasonable preference-6ﬁ§ «
advantage to any person . . ..” NSP has an obligaticm to both itsg
other yatepayers and to its stockholders not to subsidize oﬂg?

zegment of its business to the expense of only part of

ratepayars. SDCL § 49-34A-6 requires that all rates be just and -

reasonable, All of this simply means that NSP is cobligated to
collect for the services which it provides from those customers

that are benefitted by the services.

The Rendom House Dictignary defines bensfift ag “anything thar

»

is advantageous or for the good ©f a person or thing.®

Y

gitizens of the city of Sioux Falls have, through their elscted

vepresentatives, the City Commission, determined that charges sush

A e M e ey A R s M R S A RO



#s are involved in this matter are beneficial to the citizenry as
& whole through the urban renewal ordinanceg mentioned above.
Thus, it was entirely proper for NSP to charge back the cost of

undergrounding to all Sioux Falls ratepayers.

Citizens Utility Board ves. Illinoig Commerce Commigsion, 186

heimbo

711, 24 111, 651 NE2d 1089 (Illinois 1995), insofar as it is
realevant to this case, involved a question of whether ooal taﬁ _
gleanup expenditures at former sites of manufactured gas plants;fl
were costs generally recoverable in utility rates, despite

contentions that the cost did not directly provide benefit ¢

o

current wtility customers. The Illinois Supreme Court upheld tﬁei
Commission’s determination that the cocal tar remediation exp@nSéﬁ‘
were recoverable from ratepayers as benefitted customers. In
geeking to overturn the Commerce Commission’s determination, the

Citizens Utility Board had contended that the cleanup costs wer

historical costs that were unrelated to the provision of current =

gervige. In upholding the Commerce Commission’s determination, the
I1linois Supreme Court stated

However even if utilities were reqguired to prove that the
coal tar remediation expenses directly benefitted
customers, we disagree with CUB’s narrow view of what
types of costs and expenses benefit customers. ks both
the Commission and the utilities note, expenses commonly
incurred to comply with the mandate of federal and state
law have historically been recoverable from ratepayers.

8,

In the szame vein, in this case, the mandate came from the City of

e g

Biowxz Falls, and the benefitted customers were NSP’'s Sioux Falls

ratepayers.

i



tn ancother case, State of Oklashoma vs. Oklahoma Gas and

Jaotric Company, 536 P2d 887 (Ok. 1975), the Oklahoma Supreme
Loyt concluded that ™. . . promotional practices which are
reasonably calculated to improve the utilities lcad factor and
benefic all customers by reducing the average unit cost of ensrgy

are not unjustly discriminatory, and prohibitions against such

L‘f)“z

reaot ices constitute an invasion of the discretion reserwed to
corporate management.” As in this case, it need only be shown that
the benefit was a tangible benefit which would be traced tc the
vatepayers. The benefit need not be a direct monetary benefit.
CONCLUSION

¥rom beth the facts and the law, it is clear that the citizenéf
of Sicux Falls as a whole benefitted from the undergrounding ordérfi
issusd by the City of Sioux Falls. That being the casse, it'waégu
appropriate for NSP to determine that its Sioux Falls ratepayefsf

were the benefitted customer and to charge back the cost of the

ick

undergrounding to all city ratepayers.
Reapectfully submitted this 26 day of January, 2000.

MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSON LLP

DAVID A, GERDEo

Attorneys for Northern States Power
Company

503 South Pierre Street

P.O. Box 160

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-0160

Telephone: {(605)224-8803

Telefax: (605)224-6289

/3



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

David A. Gerdes of May, Adam, Gerdes & Thompson LLP- here
gertifies that on the 26 day of January, 2000, he had
delivered a true and correct copy of the fozeq01ng in the abo
gaptioned action to the following at her last known address,
Wit :

Karen Cremer
Staff Attorney
Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
4 ‘ /

“David A. Gordes

o
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LLTT-TT

Januvary 27,2000

To: South Dakota Public Commission
Re: Testimony on surcharge imposed on NSP customers

Background: The City of Sioux Falls, by ordinance required INSP to replace a
fully operational overhead power line with underground facilities on 12th
Street in downtown Sioux Falls at a cost of $108,300. The City refused to
pay s¢ MSP added a surcharge to recoupe thier costs.

We belive this policy is wrong for the following reasons:

1. Bince the City requested the project it should gay. The cost shonld be
included as a part of city business ie budgeted and paid for via special
assassments or other tax supported City accounts.

2. Allowing the surcharge would set a precident which would give
Government entities the power to create surcharges from the Telephone
Company and the Gas Company as well as the Power Company. It would
give the governiment entities free rein to require these types of projects.
without including the expenditures in the budjeting process and without
being accountable to the taxpayers.

We respectfully request that you consider these comments before reaching
your decision.

Sicerely,
Fverett and Helen Husen
936 South Conldin
Sioux Falls, SD
e A =7 - ~
,gf/}m%w ST
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Giordes & Thompson of Pierre for Northern: States Power
Company.

M5. AYNLTS WissT: Commission staff?

MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer with Commission Staff.

8. AILTS wiesT: Does anyone have any opening
siatements? Mr, Gerdes?

WiR. GERDES: Your Honer, I simply want to
gstablish some preliminary things so we know what the
ground mules are,

118 A Pl
19
20 Q. What is-vour understan ‘,,g
21 A. We're bere to-sha e

220 Didyou, M Wilcax, pmpare_

23 bythe commission in this pmc&mnw
24 A Fdid. ’
25 Q. I’ show you what's heen mark

Public Utilities Commission Hearing Coundenselt! ™
f Page 5
11 ervss-examination by the parties. 1 MS. CREMER: Staff has no opeging :
X The commission’s final decision may be appealed 2 MS. AILTS WIBST: M. Gerdes, yogmHy
- % by the pdrties to the South Daketa Court -- to the 3 first wimeas
i 4 Beite Chrowit Court and the State Supreme Court. 4 MR, GERDES: Cali T Em: s
1% Rulayne Wiest will act as commission counsel. She 5 (5P Exhibit Nos. 1, 2 and 3 weet maiied’ 'Cn CoC
- % may provide recommended rulings on procedural and &  identificedion} e
% evidentiary matiers. The commission may overrule its 7 I WRLLOK,
8§  counsel's preliminary rulings throughout the % called 253 witness, being first d"‘ VS,
% hearing. If not overruled the preliminary rulings 9 testified end saidas follows:
10 will begoroe the final rulings. At this time I'm 10 DIRECY EXAMINATION BY MR. Gems,
1 going turo it over to Rolayne to conduct the 11 Q. Would you state vour name, pless
12 hewing 12 CHAIRMAN BUKG: Is-that o,
13 M. MLTS WIEST: First I'll take appearances of 13 A. Can youshesr zne there? T canjuist sieal
14 the perties. NP 14 Letmegét some water, My nagme
1% MR, GERDES: Your Honer, I'm David Gerdes of 15 . Where doryoun resids? o
Pierre, South Dakota, the law finm of May, Adam, 16 A. Sioak Fallg South Dakota,

174, What is-your ocenpation?
for Northern States Power Corape

Firges

b RE

b
X
S
3
4

Page 61
CHAIRMAN BURG: Can you in the baclk hear?
A WITNESS: Are the microphones on?
{HATRMAN BURG: You think they are on? No, I

don't think fhey are. I don't know how to turn them
o, Dices anybody know how to turn them on? Can you
Dier us all right?

MR, GERDES: Ican speak up.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Just ask the witnesses to each
speak up because we do have quite a few people.

M. GERDES: 1 would like to determine for the
repoed some preliminary matters. First of all, as I
pnderstand it the parties in this case are staff and
HS% Tmonot aware of any other interventions,

Wanld that be corect?

5§45, ATS WIEST: Right, There baven't been any
e mrerventions.

R, GERDES: So anyoue else that seeks to
examing witesses would do so under the individual's
right 1 appear which appears in the comunission's
rales as 20-10-01-15-06. Is that correct?

K& ATLTS WIEST: §believe so.

142 GERDES: [have no opeaing statement. NS
Fs Fifind dox brief with the commission and that
syoudel mate oy position at this point.

ME AR W” e Wi, Cremes?

1 and T'1lask you whatthati
L 2 A

40

21 Washisgton Pavilion?

That is a:map that T hope
3 perspechve. :
And-who---was it prepare
5  supervisionand-direction?

1 6 A Yes, itiwas,
7 Q. And for the use and bem
8 audience do-you alse'hav
5  map?
10 A. Yes, 1 do. o
1t R GERDES: Wc H oﬁe* Exhib
12
13 M.&. CREMJL No Qb}g:cng_n, 1
14 MS. AILTS WIEST: Exhibit 1
15 received. .
16 MR. GERDES: May M. Wil

17 thetmapon the overhead?

18 MSAILTSWIEST: Yes.
1BaqQ. Pwhaps.a,coll.atzmlfmat‘ ,
6 first. Did s project fvany w

22 A Mo, it Joes not.

B G Woﬂd ot e*{phm ttwt pfc.
24 A,
5

Ei«.

iy

Emfz* Cpurt Reportee (605) 332-1272
/
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came about that it was requasted ‘that this strerch of
three-phase: service be put underground.

Can I use this map?

. Just first tell us how it came about.
. Well, the City of Sioux Falls has an: Ordinance

41-130. It requires wtilities serving the ¢
area in Sioux Falls to remove sverhiad

street is vesurfaced along that street. And
ordinance appliss to an area calls dethie uy
area which les in downtown Siou;
But was.NS? contacied by somcone tednitig
whole process? :
Yes. Last - spproximately T thisk My the
Sioux Fallg had ealled us to remind us of i
ordinance and that 12th Strest $.mmg§m
and we all knew we had an overheai dig
line along: 1 2t Street and tha: 0t
with that erdinance and move that s
And do I understand:that the eis
-~ and indivated: the authority w :
asked NSP'lo prepare to underironnd thi
line. Isthat comeet? ;
Yes. That's corvect,

'l show you what's: been mesked a

Page 9
i engineering drawing so please bear with me. It 1
& Dbegins at a CHiff Avenue substation which is located | 2
& oo the west side of CHff Avenue in Sioux Falls at 3A.
#  sbout 16th Street. And then it sort of works Msway | 4Q
3 through the area south of Sioux Falls and then toward 5A
{4 the downtown zrea, Jtisa three-phase overhead 6
+ 7 13,800 volt distribution power system. And the 7
1§ circles and other notes show where transformers exist | 3
9 and customers are served from that distribution line |9
116 as it works its way through Sioux Falls. 10
fi1 My purpose with this map really is to show that  |;
12 power line and then the approximate two-and-one-half]12 Q.
133 block section along 12th Street in downtown Sioux {13
14 Falls that was removed last summer and replaced withy 14 A
¥ an underground power system, a three-phase feeder of |15
{16 13,800 wolts, 1o allow that power line to continue to |15
¥7  serve customers in the downtown area. And it 17
{1 actually connects - there's an X that shows where it |18
119 connects to another NSP feeder called Weber Feeder |19
|26 No. 1. Just for everyone's understanding, the 20 Q.
121 Washington Pavilion sits in this block which is an 21
122 empty box. 2
123 Q. Identify it as where it is between streets. 23
{24 A. Between 11th and 12th Streets and Dakota and Main |24 .
125 Avemues in downtown Sioux Falls, 23Q
i Page 10
1 Q. Why don't you put an X in that block. Dec you have a| 1
2 pen? ZA
34 Tdo. 3
- 4Q Sorry, I just thought of that. 4
§ A, (Witness complies with Tequest.) 5
6 Q. So the record's clear, the X on the overhead depicis 6
17 the block in which the Washington Pavilion is 7
8 located. Is that correct? 8
%A, It does. 9
{10Q. All vight. 10
{4 A. There has been quite a bit of confusion lately about |11
iz this project and its relevance 1o the Washington 12
13 Pavilion. And what should be known is that the Ciy {130
|1 of Sioux Falls operates a municipal electric systein, (14
i3 and that munizipal electric System actually servey 15 AL
116 the Washington Pavilion. 164Q,
¥7 4. S0 NSP doesn't even serve the Washington Pavilion? |17 A,
18 A. NSP dows not sexve the Washington Pavilion, 1§50,
48 Consequently, this ling, although coming within 19 4,
20 ome-half of a block of the Washington Pavifion, it |2
21 dees not serve the W ashington Pavilion, (23
20 Okay. Dugs that cemclude your testimony from that i3
23 moap? 23
24 A § thind it does, 24
25 G All right. Telf the commission, please, how iz fist 125

Tisope so,

angd 'l ask vou what that 12
Well, it is  fairly Kand-drawiy i
that depiots the dowentowss Si¢
atterpts-to outling ir a6l

urderground Line exists.
Okay. And was this map prepared by,
direciion? S
Itwas, ;
And would it asgise vour iestirmany in Sus
And do-you have an overhend of 1
Ida,

MR GERIES:
overhesd?

Pat Beck, Court Reporier (665) 332-1272
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Ly B4 ADES WIRST: Yes.

1 1} us, orient us with that map,

w6 what it shows.

dewntown Sloux Falls, North is toward
’@ ot \mu mxg hit mxagme The

8 i.‘f:szxrﬁ Falls, & downtown area defined by city
rdipance. Bounded on the north by Fourth Street; on
he soith by 12t Street; on the west by Minnesota
m:mm and on the cast by certain raillway track.

:rf Smux I*alls mumctpal power system
ff‘aﬁ‘f zerves. And then on this map circled is the
sopvoEbmaty two-and-one-half block area where the new
pwer fine, new underground power line now exists.
sren this X in blue, the box here is the
W Aiﬁﬂg&m Pavilion.
E1 43 Migen, that's between what strests and what avenues?
. Betwoon 11t Sweet and 12th Street and between

G ~3 h L B WL

Page 15
1 overhead?
2 A. It varies for a project of this nature: If you're
comparing new facilities to new facilites Twould
say approximately two-and-one-Hialf times the cost.
Underground is approximately: two«and»one—ha}f Hmes
tbe cast of a smul'ar uverhcad Systems

43

9
10 A,
11 Q.
12
1I3A
14 Q.
15 underground then?
16 A. It was being used.
17 Q. So what is your standard consfruction
18 you're as}'ed to undcrgrouﬂd?’sometin’

So there was no.other reason:to mov
what? ,
For rzasons to comply with-the-city: ord

that wasn't necessary other-

Dakntaand Main Avenues, 23 oI request, we would expect that CIL o)
{3 Whgeontactod NsP and reguested this underground 24 for that. ‘
‘ ;,sm? 25 Q. Now, is there a reason. ftom NS P-"
Page 14
- 1A T haet aconversation with Lylr Johnson of the City of 1
2 Bipux Falls, Director of - 2 clse pay for this: undermomdmg whcx
- 30, OF Public Works? 3 necessary otherwise? :
4 4. Public Works, sorry. 4 A, Well, ceriainlywe re‘gmdad
. 543 And what wes the substance of your conversation as 5
6 you eeall 47 6
1 7 A. As T rézell Lyle reminded me of the city ordinance 7
18 @ that theve was 2 street project coming up, and 8
% that, you know, he made me gware of the ordinance and Q £ ‘to
3 yanide ug aware that we needed to move forward in seme 10 we - we are guided ia; 'that s’t: U
1L tnomoer, It tariffs that are oo fils thh ﬂw corn_’ s
3243 And did he wll vour that the City of Sioux, Falis 12
1% expemed NSPro comply with the erdinance and put tho 13
B e nodergroond in that location? 14
15 A Yes, 150G, A ]
180, What considerations -~ well, let me ask - wwil, Wt ,mdmground thig: serviog; did
17 strike that, What is N5#'s usual policy with respest 17 waysof pam\g x&f rik: g @e, o
18 to undergrounding a ransmission ling such as that? 18 '
19 A, Well, we'rs guided by our tariffs, and under normal 19 &
20 pircumstances [ suppose our standard practice is to it
121 cosstroct our power lines overhead becauss of tha 21 4 ;
22 expunse. Undergyound is more expensive. So cur 22 with me city ﬁxe; possibili : /
23 standard construction pragiice is to bnild our power 23 coafmbuting for tfmt' Rt
24 lines overhead. 2% the cxty reaﬁy did niot hiavew
250, How much more expensive is undfwrpmvndmg than 25
Put Beek, Cour JR?@GYB“T (605) 332-1272 /
/o
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- 1 ¢ 1 may have asked you this question, but, really, in i activities?
2 this circumstance that we were faced with here, what | 2 A. This tariff is on file with the Public Utilitiss
4 waus the only benefit of undergrounding that ling? 3  Coromission and it has been approved by the
4 A, I ttunk from our view, the ordinance exists for 4  commission, and it serves as a policy devics, 1
5 aewthetic purposes, some beautification of the 5  think, that guides us in our operation and helps us
4  downtown. 6 to answer guestions like this one.
7 6. Would it be fair to say there was no operational 7Q. And if NSP wanted to change the policy that's set
% reason to put it underground? 8  forth in this tariff, what would NS? have:to' di
4 4. Not from NSP's perspective, no. 9 A. We would need to file with the Scuth Dakets Public
1463, So did vou then go through an analysis of who the 10 Utilities Cornmission for approval of that changz.
31 benefited customers were? 11 Q. So you just can't go out and change your policy, vou
12 A, T went through a mental exercise. You know, it'sa |12 have to have the permission of the commission fodo
13 short list of folks who I think might be available to {13 so. Is that correct?
14 pav for a project like this. The NSP shareholders. 14 A. That's corrzet.
15 1didn't think that was a fair -- fair to charge 15 Q. So ultimatzly then the $108,000 cost of this project
16 them. They didn't ask for the project. They didn't |16  was dealt back to all of NSP's customers inSioux
17 want it 17 Falls. Is that correct?
L% We looked at the folks who live in the urban 18 A, That's correct.
19 renewal area. There are about three hundred of those {19 Q. And if I understood your testimony correctly vour
20 folks, thirty of which are residential customers 20  reasoning was that this was sorething that was
21 The cost of the project was about $108,000. So if 21 ordered by the city commission, and the ¢
22 ypu divide that out by three hundred it would be 22 commissioners were glected by fie citizens
21 several hundred dollars for each of those customers. |25 Falls and so thus you thought the fadrest
24 Jtjust didn't seern fair to them. 24 fairest thing to do would be to-charge ittoall
s We thought about the folks who live along 12th {25  Sioux Falls customers. It that essentially wh VO
{ Page 18 P;ggaz 204
1 Street. There's only, I think, seven customers on 1 testimony is?
- 2 the north side of 12th Street. So you divide that by | 2 A. That's comrect. We believs that the city ordinanse
3 seven, that doesn't seem reasonable. And the logical | 3 is passed by a city counsil who repmsent all of the
4 conclusion, I think, was that we believed that all of 4 citizens of Sioux Falls, and worslected by &bw‘:
5 the residents of Sioux Falls are beneficiaries of 5 folks. And in our mind that group would-be the -
&  this, and that we chose to select all of NSP's &  benefited customers, and 480s Bist proxy for that
7 custorners of Sioux Falls as the benefited customers. | 7 group of benefited customers s 4l of wsps
£ Q. Show you what's been marked as Exixibit 3, and I'll | 8 customers in Sicux Falls.
9 ask you what that i5? $ Q. Would this throe-phase servies that you'y S
10 A, Exhibit 3 is a two-page exhibit. The first page 10 and that you showed us an Exhibit i’ wzm' kb i
11 shows the thres city ordinances, | think, that are i main feeder Hue or sansmission line
12 relevant here, 41-130, 41-131, and 41-132 that deal |12 A, It's o main distribution m.dt:r line.
13 with - firsi is the definiton of the urban renewat 13 . Now, you tatked about -~ in going throogh vour
14 area and then the ordinance that requires us to move |J4  analysis of the vasious pmpi&: et wor penlabledo
15 the overbwad facilities, And then the second pageis {15 pay - you inlled sbout the cusiomers |
16 & pape from NSP's tariff book that's on file and 16 renewal area. [t's true; is i not, that w
17 spproved by the South Dakota Public Uklities 17 line was vnderground these people along thy
1% Commission. It's entitled Section 5.5, "Replacement {18 aleo had to pay for now heokeups for s inds
119 of Overhead with Underground.” 19 lme. Isw't tha coveeat?
J20 MR. GERDES: And we'll offer Extabit 3. 20 A. That's copoeet, | belleve soven custens 1
Y MS. AILTS WIEST: Any objecticn? 21 Suest had an overhead servige, and in osder oy
23 8. CREMER: No objection. 2% able to conno to the aow underpromse
23 Mg, AILTS WIEST: It's admitted. 3 bad to hire ar clectrician at their expense
24 (. Andd whet is the significance of the tariff, from 24 reconngsl thelr sysiom to mateh that sy
95 NS standpoint, in terms of how it governs NSP S 25 system,

Pat Beck, Court Reporter {603) 332-1272
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1’ Q. And why did they have to do it at their expense? 1 is growing, and we know that there's goin :
2 A, NSP's tariff again provides for, Section 5.5, 2 future expansion in that rigighbothood ant a0k
'3 "Replacement of Overhigad with Underground,” that | 3 advantage of that fact and we add&d sorr ‘
-4 tariff guides us and says that, "The customer, athis | 4  ductwork and an additional manhole t
& expensSe, must engage an electrician to convert or 5  future growth. And so we subtracted th
& adapt his elecivical facilities to accept service ' 6 those items that were incranﬂ.éﬁt“alf{- i
7 from the underground facility to be instalied." 7 project. E
0. Mr, Wilcox, from your perspective, what was your 8 Q. And then I belisve you testify ﬂd e:fd:x
& overall goal in determining benefited customers with | 9 customers had to convert fmm, asl
1 reference to this project? 10 was nsrfecﬂy gﬁod above- Y
11 A, Well, I said before that there probably is no good 11 ,
112 way to do this, but we had to find a best way. And |[i2 idea what mat cast ﬁx.m or s eachs cas
13 we believed that asking all of our custemers in Sioux |13 a different amount? ;
4 Falls to contribute to this project was the best way. . T have not been in conversat’ibn' 1
154, How much did that work out to be per customer? '
16 A. Two dollars and four cents plus six percent sales tax
117 which comes out to $2.16 per customer.
148 MR, GERIES: That's all the questions I have. ;
g M5, AILTS WIEST: Staff? thereby that ﬁ be m‘xplemented and)
0 MS. CREMER: Thank you. 20  general writien policy prep f;
21 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MS. CREMER: 21 utility company. Do you ha Ve gen
122 Q. Good evening, Mr, Wilcox. Do you have Exhibit 3 in|{22  policy?
23 front of you? 23 A. Yes. We believe that that is'ov
24 4. 1 do, 24 Q. And did you provide that{o't
{#5Q, Okay. Would you look at Section 41-132 which reads|25 A. The ordinance was passed in'1
I Page 22
1 "General Policy"™? 1
%A Yes, 2 Hitted: an
30, Qkay. In that paragraph, after the first comment, 3 however, I believe that the fa
14 reads, "It is reasonable that those ntility corpanies 4  requested us to-move £o
1§ receive at least a partial contribution for their 5 emdﬂnce Th it thcy ha i
& expenses from the benefited customers.” My question| 6
7 1w Is that what N3P is secking here is a partial 7Q.
} % cootribution? g ulamz wnh tthe omimn
! 9 A Blo. We believe our tariff as described in 5.5 9  approval, 1§ effectiv o1
110 provides the mechanism for cost recovery. Andit |10 finance director for filing:
11 even goes so far as specifying the formula to nse and {11 date for that as far as }f«amﬁgﬁcw’_&i
32 inowur view would provide for compiete cost sacovery.iz A. I do not.
13 G What was the cost of the whole project? Wasn't there |13 Q. Would someone from: the city: ):'ave th
14 Jke -- wasn't it like $125,000, but the cost that 14 know?
15 you're assessing to the benefited customer is less 1541 dnn‘*fmﬁw ‘
{16 then that? 16 )
17 . That's true. That's correct. The complete cost of 17
1§ the projest by our records was $125,347.68. k ~1
192G Okay. And you're charging an amount less than that. {19 Q.
25 Ts that correct? 20 :
21 A That is correct. 21 A, Basz,d on ﬁn Iog,lc 3131 We we
220, And why fg that? 22 undergrounding project by dx
23 . When we did this work we took advantage of the fact (23 city ordinance is passed by
it we had a hole in the ground and we had -- we 24 councitmembers represer
LT pmﬁn;, in duct fine. And Sioux Falls, the city 125 Sioux Falls, it's cur perspec

- "‘"EBBQ&# Coart Reporter w@ﬁ“ 332-1272




L

P“ubim U’ ilities Commission Hearing

Condenselfi ™

Page 25

{,-3

1 define the benefited customers as ail of thase folks 1 we explored the possibility o
2 in the City of Sioux Falls 2 Falls coniributing 1o this pro
| 3 Q. Sois it not true that -- NsP does not serve ail the 3 determingd that the city did i Cve !
4 citizenry of Sioux Falls. So when you determined 4 do that, and we would Bave:
1 5  that the benefited customers were all of the 5 Q. And based on what did yvou dete
16 citizens, that's somewhat inconsistent with the idea 6 tone that they have & tax base:
17 that ali the people benefited but only NsP customers -7 bonds. I think you haw ¥
18 in Sioux Falls are going to pay? 8  Soon what basis did vou dezcxri@ ﬂm 3
1 9 A, That's correct. NSP does not serve all the customers -9 amechanism fo pay?
110 in Sioux Falls, but we do serve most of the customers 10 A. Through & conversation with Lyle I
{11 in Sioux Falls. But we don't have access to certain 11 of Sioux Falls. ,
112 customers of the city, the municipal or the co-cp 2Q. i od‘m words, you'te secepiing ¢
133 customers. We only have access to our own 13 : '
{14 customers. And we believe that represents a proxy 13 they did have some mechsnismsar
15 for the citizens of Sioux Fails. i5  paid? o
116 Q. My other question, I guess, ane of my other questions 16 A. 1 was informed by th
{17 would be you said, arid maybe that's not exactly what 17 werenot going to be abile
{18 you meant, or maybe I'm interpreting what you say, I 18 thatT had to-find: anoﬁi&zr
119 pathered that when you looked at how you were going 19 project
{20 to recover your costs, and you had your conversation 20 Q. I guess Tthink Trnade oy
121 withthe City of Sioux Falls, you said you looked at 21 thatit cost. APPTox
22 who could pay. Well, looking at who could pay szems 22 o duthe undergmtm thi
123t be different from me than locking at who is 23 abo‘%‘c*gmmd ca%ﬂ& A
124  Dbenefiting. There's a difference between: figuring 24 feelthy :
25 o how you're going to pay for something and 25 funetion
i Page 76|
|1 dociding who benefits. And it seems that when you --{ 1 which wa samethmg" hi
% based on your own testimony here today -- you 2 it xaa
3  approached it from the standpoint of who could pay --} 3
4 4, Well - ¢ wiresor not became } wa
i 5Q. -~ not necessarily who benefited. 5 was?
& 4. 1 think technically we locked at who we would define | 6 A. 1 don't Ha
17 ag the benefited customers. We arrived at, what we | 7 would have t
i 5 believad, that all of cur custoraers in Sioux Falls . 8 pguess Lean'tsa
9 arethe benefited customers. 9 Q. Because ‘mﬁugnt 1 Ask
110 Q. So does that mean you're changing your iestinony, |10 thatit wa’smam X
11 because 1 heard you say that you logked at - first Y1 wire than it was ak
{12 you explored with the city the possibility that they |12 A, P'miaot sure | can
13 mightpay. So it seems to me that maybe it crossed |13 information with-me
14 your mind that maybe it was the citizens of the City 114 Q. Could you get me-that inf:
15 of Bioux Falls who benefited, and when they told vou 115 A Twill, '
16 that they didn't have any mechanism ) pay vou 16 Q. And ther another quesstioy
117 accepted that. 17 asked sbouthow rmuch
18 A. Well, I was using, 1 suppose, the loose words, folks 118 make special conversior 3
19 o pay, as being synonymous with the benefited 19 thisnew sustem. Could yau nd:
40 customers. 20 cost pesple? S
21 Q. I5 it true that at ong point you thought maybe it was |21 A ] could cortainty ask. 1 think
3 the City of Sioux Falls who bepefited and they told {22 between them andibeivslachi
23 vou that they had no mechanism o pay, becsuse I 23 willing to share it withme, 1
4 mméc that's what you gaid beve toduy. {24 ask '
125 4., I'_, ad a copversation with the City of Sioux Falls and 123

COMMISSION

Pat flim;k Cowurt Reporter (605) 332-1272
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{1 EXAMINATION BY COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 Secticn A, where it talks about -- the sscond
- 2 Q. Mr. Wilcox, just looking at your tariff, the tariff 2 sentence -- the benefited custorners will be charged
3 that's filed with the Public Utilities Commission 3 the value of.
4  versus, and 1 believe it was 1973, if I'm reading 4 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That's all T have.
5 this Sioux Falls Code correctly. 5  EXAMINATION BY CHATRMAN BURCG:
6 A Yes. 6 Q. First of all I'm really quite disappointed that the
7 ¢3. That was the Sioux Falls Code in 1973. The 7 City of Sioux Falls did not choose to intervens
8 definition of urban renewal is quite different in 8  because they're the ones that initiated this in
¢  what you file as a tariff and as what Sioux Falls has | 9  first place, and yet we have no way of as
10 declared their urban renewal area. And I think their |10 questioning them or anything else. SoI'm refsﬂy
11 urban renewal area, if I'm reading it correctly, and |11 disappointed that they've ignored this completely
12 T might not be reading it correctly, but it's 12 because we did notice them of this hearing, And I do
i3  bordered by Fourth Street and Minnesota Avenue and |13 have several questions. Have you undérgrounded any
14 12th Street on the south and Milwaukee. It givesa |14  other lines in the urban renewal area?
15 definite area surrounded by it. And to me the 15 A. Yes, we have, Commissionsr,
15  defimition that's filed with the PUC, in order for 16 G. And how were those handled?
17 that to be a renewal -- an urban renewal area, if I'm |17 A. It's my understanding that in each of those maﬁs
18 reading the taniff correctly, you would have toraze {18 there were new buildings bemg constructed th
19 75 percent of the buildings. In other words, 19 provided new revenue: that justified the'costof tt
120 75 percent of the existing buildings would have tobe |20  underground. I don't kmow -- I don't behm% ﬁmt,
21 destroyed, So they don't really match as far as the |21 any of those pmj;.cts were -- were of the massitude
122 definition of urban renewal. Isn't that correct? 22 that this one is. This was g ﬂxree;«pimsc Dver Amd
73 A. I'm not sure that 1 agree with that, Commissioner. 23 feeder.
24 Q. T would like to have your interpretation if that's 24 In the other cases they were typically an
{25  possible. 25 overhead lateral where there was just & few wires
Page 30
! A. My understanding of the tariff, Section 5.5, 1 running down an aliey for maybe a half’ & Ezlﬁ‘“k An
2 ‘“"Replacement of Overhead with Underground," and | 2 example would be over here on ~~ it'g 1
} 3 Section B, "Urban Renewal," I don't -~ I don't know | 3  Phillips, there was the Hansen building
4 that ] would agree that an urban renewal atca means | 4  fire a number of vears, ago and the Har
1§ that 75 percent or more of the buildings in each 5 bumcd‘ dowmx A*‘xd’ we 1‘ dé“ :m m m%
& block are being demeolished. 6
7 Q. That's in your tariff though, 7 .
% A, The way ! read this is that in an urban renewal area ] thc city ordinance mqm*a’:d s m = :md %h;n aﬁm
9 wherein 75 percent or more of the buildings ineach | 9 was resurfaced and so the srdinance: mgmmu us e
10 Wock are being demolished. Separate concepts. 10 move thiose ovcrhea&z famht 65 10 unde
1t Wrban renewal ares, then it goes on to state, it
12 "Whersin, in each block, 75 percent or more of the |12
13 buildings are being demolished.” And then it goes |13
Moo 14 .
15 Q. And 1t says, "The undergrounding is required either |13 loc:ally wiihoui having 6 go - somgwicre el
16 by the vrban renewal plan or by ordinance." 16 Q. I I understand what vou've said, that was s simslie
17 A. Right. 17 wire than what this is, a lesser wie?
184 And so, you know, I guess { could accept the fact 18 A. That's tree.
19 that the Sioux Falls crdinsmce then would become — 119 Q. It did niot require nearly as much cost or wo
25 would be what you would have 1o operate by, But the 20 e fact was that vou had a new onstoises
71 Sioux Falls ordinance ther does not define what a 21 probably would secover the cost a? 1
27 benefited customer is. Ti's just in your mind or in 2 pc:‘nod of thme; thet's the ¢iffonce be
21 our méind basically, Right? 23 wethod of recovering for that one &m mﬁz 'zw
24 4. In oy mind it's as defined in Section 5.5, 24 rzx:mmng for this onz.
las  "Replacement of Overhead with Underground,” 25 A. That's correct.

Pat Beck, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272
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! 30 Would that be accurate? 1 Q. But to your knowledge nobhody on the spuil &m& af
4 A. That is correst. 2 12th Street had additional cosis because of this
- %¢; Al right, If you don't recover the cost of this 3 wire? \. ;
4 project what happens to those expenses for NSP? I 4 A. I'm not certain about that, Commissioner. [seed to
§  goess ] should say if you don't recover the cost in 5 find ont. s
4 themanner you've indicated. 6 Q. And I thirik it's important because I don't YW
7 A, Well, T supposs vltimately our shareholders 7 the ordinance would make them go tot
% contribute as well as all of Nsp's customers 8  expense because the ordinance does say
‘ thioughout South Dakota would contribute, 9 in the urban renewal area has fo-bearthat xmﬁx& w
140, And it's definifely true that the customers outside 10 1understand right.
. of Btoux Falls would not benefit, so it should not be 11 A. I don't believe there was, but I need to ¢l
i spiread gver all customers as would happen if you 12 Q. How many customers does Zwmﬂ.‘zwﬁmw
113 applied the general rates to it. 13 A. About 53,000 customers. :
134 A, 1 believe that to be true, yes. 14 Q. And how many customess, cleetric n;m»
14540, You indicated that the benefited customers, you 15  Falls are not served by NSp, doryou ,
116 listed nsp shareholders, occupants of the urban 16 A. I do not know that number off
117 ronewal area, 12th Street customers, all Sioux Falls 17 can find out. .
{1%  ms» customers, and yet you didn't add ene. Would the 18Q.
149  Gity of Sioux Falls as a whole be a beneficiary? 1%
20 4. Well, sctually on my list -- I'm sorry, I didn't get 20
i21  that out. But I had five on my list and the City of 21
{32 Sioux Falls was one on that list. 22
123 13. Another one, another item that I didn't write down, 23
124 it's o little curious 1o me, 12 Street seems to be 124
xmm wﬁ it on Em @mmn The north side of 12th Strest is 25
Page 34
{1 in the whan renewal area. The south side of 12th I
17 Sirestisnoot Is that correct? 2 Eﬁ E&w %a 8@8&@ ,ra
3 A. That's correct, 3 wecan't-- we nwa‘» naﬁha
4. Were there any of those sever: customers on the south 4
145 side of 12th Street? 5
1 84 No & o O?Qﬂmwwozmw m ngmZ
1 % €. Were thers no customers on the south side served by 7 mceﬁcmﬁ ONES,
i 8 that lne? p
9 A, "There are custeaners on the south side of 12th Street 9Q.
10 tha ane served by this line, yes. 10
112 0. But they did ot have to uadsrground or what happened il
33 then? 12
113 A Wow -~ ¥'m serry. 1 don’t know that I can answer 13
1 that right now, Commissioner, 14 :
‘14 €3, Because 1'm real curious as to what happeasd to those 15 unm& the mnm%aun w.ﬁ om n W E s@
136  pustomers because they didn't come under the 16 to them?
17 ordluance, 17 A. Well, let me g over those: :Eﬁw(ﬁ wmm 1,
118 &, Well, the line was on the north side of 12th Street 18 Comrissioner
19 and | belicve that there's actually r lateral that 19 Q. 1 need to-got an idea,
Y ﬁsw% before, before 12th Streef that actaslly 20 A, Exhibit 2.
21 gerves the south side of the street. I need to check 21 CHAIRMA BURG: I it would ]
32 o that. 22 exhibit back up i it would hel
2% 0, Maybz you better explain what a laere} is. 23 A. This is Exhikit 2. Andale
na w 4, lzteral is a wire that would extend from the maain 24 hundred NSP custorners fo e urbivy
freder line to serve customers. 25Q. Inthe ﬁ&owa Eﬁm

M% Beck, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272
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1 residential development our standasd pracuc
2 become to bury those lings.
3 Q. And how much is the increased: co<'t of: tha a
4 bears that? :
S A
T *m’rs ”Ihx:y bl t_c;n mconﬁgurc thexr electric 7 where you're able to plow it
g 8  significantly reduces the-cost:dif
; % Seven residential custorners or commercial? 9 believeit's still greater than:
.. T ikink these wers all commercial, 116 butit's much closer, than it W
Oy, 11 replacing an existing overhicad
Seven commercisl customers. 12 neighborbood.
. Laet st w5k vou something - as fong as you've got 13 COMMISSIONER sczxosmmmm ’m;
that up there. Tdon’t know if this is the map you 14 all T have. ,
neieed, bt 3f wou - walk through the electric system 15 CHAIRMAN BURG: Let me follow iip
swith e fust o mirmte. If you put a feeder system 16  that, B
in. If you put a feeder line in. Does that benefit 17 EXAMINATION BY CHAIRMA
pitly thoss thirty customers plus those seven 18 Q. Would that’he becanse if
customers? Who gets the benefit from the feeder line 19 notonlydo you haveito i
i the Toader -~ if the Teeder line is burded? Who 20 haveitoremive the oidione
sy the feeder line, I guess, is the right way to 21 usdbleegnipment?
ask you that? 22 A 1 think-thiat's part-of
. Reasonably a1l of the cistomers along, along the 23 mvcways amd existin
fesder Hne ailize it, 124
Al the way from that substation clear over to —- 125
Page 38
§ A AL the way to the polnt - 1 sortof piow ths undgrgmun
= theurlan renewal area? 2 Q. Tt-actually poes.in ‘before: mo:
C %A, - et $o the Weber feeder. And the reason | say 3 A. Right.
#  that s that there conld be 2 squirre! or a pole 4 Q. One other guestion T dk
& problem over here thet would cause a problem in this 5 huaded ‘custoraers in: ,:h
2§ gresof the power system. We would be able to 5 any of ﬂiox'cus'tome&‘s
7 sonnest norpally an open switch here and connect this 7 A, Tdon® kmow t:::e answer
56 Teealzr o fhe Weber feedsr and backfeed that entire 8 Q. lneax
& "m%r::r fory, the Weber substation, So 1 think 9 A, Muoch ui-uaowntmm ‘Sm i Fa
i sessometly everybody along the feeder benefits from 10 yes. There's very little rema
#it of the companents on that feeder. 1 CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay.’
{Faee, Mow, do you ever bury enywhere else withont it 12 EXaMINATION BY COMMISSIONER
Il ordered by ordinance? Do yon bury lines for 13Q. Isibcrcanywhmcise thiat'y ¢
sy oy reason, that NSP makes the determination to 14 undesground:cables by ordin
by hose Hees? Ulmow if Pons homeovmer zad 1 15 urhan renewal arca, or s it
reguer it then I pay for that, But | want to know 116 tocover, unbury & strept, ¥
;; v bary feeder Hines or rangnission lines. | 17 the pmhi::zm Thave isit ;
v s don't bury 69K but - 18 way of financing these mmu
We would not — our stenderd wonld nat be to bury 19 aproblemis this? ' ,
trapgrndssion lines. Our stmdard is not to bury this 20 A. ¥ thirk this ordinance requires
Yeind of fomder line, In nevier arezs of town where we 21 intheurben remwalaxcaw”mch
Bave new residential developments we do bury the 22 downtown Sioux Falls,
Ieteral Unes, oxtend from the feeder lise, and the 23 . But an urban renewal ares; m
wipzs that go from the transformers into the back 24 anything &n wrban retews
yards or ponacet the homes, Where there's a new |25 wanted -~ that's slighted

{fmm Rﬁpnmf (ﬁ@ﬁ) 332-1272
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i up.

2 A, At the present time the erdinance only defines a

3 gertain ares downtown.

& EXAMINATION BY MS. AILTS WIEST:

- §¢3 S0 if it was a resideatial area and you had to bury
&~ snd it wasn't a new area -- but they are required

¥7  ycity ordinance to bury the lines, would Nsp's

- & position be the whole city benefited then?

&

18 have io iake that on a case-by-case basis, Ineed to

112 perspective would be,

13% . Is it because it's a business area? Is that their

14 rationale that everyone in Sioux Falls benefits but a

1% residential area would not be all the citizens of

136 Sioux Falls that benefited?

17 A, Well, I think again because we have an existing

% ordinance that defines an urban renewal area, and it

1% elearly regnires us to move those facilities

{20 underground, and T refer back to my logic that that

{21 ordinance is passed by the city council who represent

22 oll of the citizens of Sioux Falls.

23 Q. Right. So under that logic wouldn't it be NSP's

24 position that a residential area that was required by

25 city ordinance to be buried, that the benefitting

Page 41

&, woild have 6 spesulate, counsel == Your Honor. Ws

111 know mote facts bafore I could comment on what our

o~ Oy th B W R -

Wy

10 G.
11
12
13

14 A,

15

16 Q.

I8 A.

15
20

22Q.

23
24 A,
25 Q.

Page 43

a section that deals with that issue if I can find
it. Well, in Section 5 of our tariff book, it's
entitled "Standard Installation and Exterision of
Rules," and in that I believe are the -~ thers's the
tariff that guides us in making that determivation.

MS. AILTS WIEST: Thank you. Didihe
commissioners have any more questions?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: ‘1 have‘one more,
EXAMINATION BY COMMISSIONER 8C HOENEELDER:
Do you know, now this is just if you know, thet e
municipal utility at the Washington Pavi ou,. 1o that
area, are those all underground or does the municipal
utility have overhead lines? Do you know?
Well, the municipal utility does have overhead lines
in Sioux Falls.
In that urban renewal area is what ' really asking
you, Mr. Wilcox. :
I don't kmow that,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Gkay‘.

CHAIRMAN BURG: 1have onemaore.
EXAMINATION BY CHAIRMAN BURG:
I think I need you to put that map up again. This
ore.
Okay.
On that map where is that feeder Gne Wiﬁl}il?ﬂl?

! customer would be the people of Sioux Falls?
2 A. T'm hesitant to speculate.
3 MR. GERDES: I'll object to the question as
4 being speculative,
3 COMMISSIONER NELSON: Well, I guess he should
6 have -~ 1 feel he should answer the question.
¥ MS. AILTS WIEST: 1think he did. 1 think he
! & probably answered it.

Q. snd just to clarify, do yeu anticipate that more
W lings will have to he buried in this urban rengwal

1 gmres?

12 A. ! apologize, I'm not prepared. I don't know exactly
12 the number and the length of lines, overhead lines
14 remaining in the urban renewal ares. I neglected to
5 pogoarch thet
16 And if they did would it be MSP's position that again
17wl the customers of Sioux Falls would benefit and
{48 pay for those linos?

38 A, IF there were no other customers that could benefit
o or provide incresental revenue that would justify it,
21 the project.

2 revenne is provided where N5 then decides thai they
24 will not charge anyone else for thoss lines?
38 A, Yes, we have - I beliove we do. The tariff book b

Page 42

122 ¢. Do you have any guidelines for how much incresnental
-~

L, T - VLIS &

on

~1

0

10

12Q
i3
4 A

15Q.

. Right. 1den't know

P?ge 4
urban renewal area‘? We k\now - I knaw ﬂr: partof

r“bund that Where dOb:- 1t gu tmm wm }cm
rvbullt it?

It--1 bclnevc it comes up fn the m‘id‘ m: between

b.u:omes undergmnnd & tha.t .pmm on

goes approximately two or two-an b

mid-block on 12th Streist between Main

and then continues north where at somie poiat

comnects with the Weber Avenus fooder.

But ¢n through — on through the rest i:ef“-m; ¢ arban

renewal ares where weuld your Hae r!(;\ s

Weli --

-~ gven beyond the Weber feedar? Apa
finish the purpose of my qucf‘sﬁm;, '1

know how much more line you Bay

renewi} area that's uot burje :

an indication that at sorne ;ﬁ\mti’ &

this again whenever there’s construe

streets, because the way I understand 6 73

that if the street's being rebuilt vou're reguiy

bury it,

¥ AnSwer & ém BOW,
Comunissioner. 1 car fmd Gut b

Pxi Beck, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272
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Bioux Falls versus the ones actually receiving the
underground service. And I think it hingss on your
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i CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. 1 the lawful municipal-order. ,
3 ENAMINATION BY MR. RISLOV: 2 Q. The reason I ask is that you've made.a dzsLn’;wm
| %€ M, you have normal undergrounding tariffs on file 3 from the normal definition of r;erxef' tod cu.,*ﬂ
4 with the commission. Correct? 4  And] realize there's a city ordivas
G A Yesh 5 other city ordinances for Lndexgmunmg, mg;? 4y rm;k
£ 1 just want to be certain about this because we've 6  you're assessing individual customers cnoa
T wiked gbout definition. What's your definition of 7 ’nontn-by-mon'th basis. That's it
Benefited customers in that normal or that usual 8 CHAIRMAN BURG: That made me think of
+ underground tariff? 9  EXAMINATION BY CHAIRMAN BURG:
& Well, Tthink it wonld normally be the customers or 10 Q. What's the size of this line?
group of customers who requested those underground 11 A, In terms of voltage?
, foctlities. 12 Q, Yedh.
{1361 Or the ones who receive the service essentially. Is 13 A. Thirteen thousand eight hundred volts. ,
14 that carreet? 14 Q. Do you bury any of thoss -~ is there any-of ¢
5 A Vs 15 lines buried anyplace else because F know the
403 Mow, T gvess what I haven't heard tonight is you're 16 determination of undergroimding dependsiso
making & distinction, 1 think, in definition because 17 size; doesn't it? ‘ "
s is an vrian renewal district. And ¥ would be 18 A, It does. There are cases where we bury 13,
interesies in hearing what your definition of urban 19 volts. 1 can think of an- exampte e;m of Smu
renewsl district is and why it's necessary to make 20  on one of the roads that goes |
that distinction. I mean, isita park? Isita 21 10th Street east, and 1 'thix
pstional historic site? I mean, why the distinction? 22 as you go down the hill toware
4. 'm0 sorry, the distinction between what though? 23 bridge there's & curve. And it
43 Between the benefited customers perhaps tonight where 24 treacherons curve, andithe Staterof Sauth
you've defined it as all of the NSP customers in 25 required or requested us:to - We were redoir
Page 46 '

{3 definition of urban renewal. mtc:»"

} 44, 1 helieve that the definition of urban renewal that alccuratc fo

13 we've been using is that as defined by city vresid

{8 ordingnce, 6 of a.-s1z»3- that enly tbat-nne, is'ben
{ 743, But what makes it special? What mazkes it different | 7 cable; and this one benefits-a whole:

& from any other undergrounding customer? 8  people becanse of its size¥

A T understand the guestion correctly, I've been 9 A 1 believe-that fo ba-tiug,

b welving on the city ordinance to define urban senewal |10 Q. So ~

34 miea snd the fact that the ordinance also requires us |11 A, Yes.

12 1o bury overhead lines within that urban renewal 12Q. So it's hard to make the same berefi
by wmes 13 one that serves just that custeiner as ¢
140 For what purpose?  Aesthetics alove? Thet's what i large line that serves a broad area. '
15 you're claiming. @wean is it Lhate tointerrapt |15 A Yes.

36 but maybe § can make this clearer. T getiing the

{7 impression that you think perhaps this is of

i%  historial slevificance or maybe similar to a city

8 pagk op just en oversl city improvernest that's

a6 somehpw assessuble to aﬂ custoraers, some type of

21 eity monpment, i you will,

22 &, ¥ poess 1 ave my own personal view as 1o why the
123 ordinance exists, I'm not sure that it is - that my

38 pwn view is that iroportant, The fact is that the v wstmony, nut it's your Beth

2% oudinanee dogs exist and we're *rymg 10 cemp“y thu 25 was deait with by ordingace

Pt Beck, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272 . '
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E: Page 49 Pag{: 51
3 Falls and that ordinance was applied to N3P, is that 1 transmission lines. Then they have to b= relocated -
%z whgtmisde it gpeelal in vour mind? 2 orly - they have to be paid: for.

% 3 MS. AILTS WIEST: Any other questions?

€y, Whst bappens to wsp if you don't follow their 4 COMMISSIONER NELSON: Are you relying on: that _
% fg;v wapceg? 5 whole sentence or oaly part of the sentenng becausa
%, Waell, P'rnot sure. 't not sure [ want to find out 6  the rest of the sentence says that the requesting -~ ,
& sithir 7  party aranges to pay suach costs. It seemsto -ms*‘tﬁe‘; o

43 You du;) imve 2 franchiss with the City of Sioux Falls, 8  city was the requesting party and they made nos -+ .

ey o sint? 9 arrangement to pay for the cost. :
. Mt with Bloux Fells, 10 MR. GERDES: They mads arrangement for the
;. Fxeuse me, but you have to cooperate with the City of 11 Commissioner, through their ordinancs, T believi
: ooy Falls? 12 through -~ and that wouid-be our position.

P s Certaiily, 13 COMMISSIONER NELSON: Explain to me hiow
iy that vou can nee the rights-of-way, the sireets 14 that in the ordinance. ;
and alleys, Comect? 15 MR. GERDES: The ordinange relies on this ’

.. Albsolutely. 16 tanriff It's circuitous reasoning, 1"t admit, bt

T3, And doss the City of Sioox Falls have control over 17 the ordinance relies on this tariff and-this tanif

% whather you can or cannot use the rights-of-way? 18 can charge back the benefiting: »s:;ustemcr.-gs;ﬁ

3 k. Yz, they do. 19  ordinance. ’

5 €3, Al right, Going back to Commissioner Schoenfelder's 20 COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seems to me that N
grestion, wounld you look at the second page on 21  making a lot of selectivereading of the.ordin
Fadiibit 3, which is your tariff, Part B, "Urban 22 the tariffs, and not - we don’t takx. alliof B
Renewal,” And you and Commissioner Schoenfelder were (23 mear, you like to pxck cat a sen&mca or m—o =

74 talking about what the first seatence means. Would 24 S

2% you read the second sentence to the commission, 25

Page 50

1 plesss, that beging main feeder lines? 1 thai does.

% AL YBudn feeder lines or transmission lines that pass 2 MR. GERDES: Ithink I've answered your

3 theowgh an urban renewal area and serve other areas 3 question.

4 wil) be melocated or undergrounded only if the 4 : - ot gt

5 requesting party arranges to pay such costs.” 5 witness? If not, Mr. Gerdes, do you have!

b 50 And do [ anderstand correctly that this line which is 6  witesses? -

7 the subject of our wstimony today is a main feeder 7 MR. GERDES: Mo, I donot,

% line or transmission ling. Is that correct? 8 MBS, AILTS WIBST: Ms. Cremer?

- 5 & It is 3 main fender line, yes, = MS3. CREMER: St:;ff wa\ﬂa}z;aﬁ;»ﬂ'

¢y Ang it is going through an urban renewal area, is &t 10 i

ST A i

13 A, Yo 12

43 M GERDES: Thank yon, That's all I have. 13 i' m not sure, It is m‘,» uucier.,iandmg o

14 8. AILTS WIEST: But your position is you'rs 14 Then at that point wewould Hie 1o-1e8

15 miving oun 5.5(A), Mr. Wilcox, nat B? 15 publie,

15 3y, GERDRS: | think, Your Honor, that we are 16 MS. AILTS Wit Is thers zmy ;fqg,m

17 relying on both depending upon the way the commission 17 pubiiz that would like 1o tosth

18 wants 1o find the facts, 18 will be sworn in and subjéct % ;

bt 345, AILTS WIEST: Well, I guess on B are you 19 8ir. Could you come up licrg, pleass
{90 seving that this is an urban revewal ares wherein 75 20 ‘.’IRGIL BE‘.’i\m '

1% pereent or mors of the buildings are being 21
122 dz:,u {zhﬁ;hﬁd? 22
24 n GERDES: Mo, I'm relying on the second 23
24 semience, which is the separate coneept, and that is 2
24 whore we're talking about maiy feeder lines and 23
s

= F£EMEY RR72-1 72‘72
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6
aiddress @ couple of gquestions here. Being this was 7
§ sthetics, did anybogdy from the city ask what it | 8
wias gedng to cost before you started, Mr. Wilcox? )

R, gRrDes We'll object, 10
365, ATLTS WIEST: [guess at this point we're 11
it booking for testimony rather than questions. If |12
faud anything that you wanted to pus on the 13
el 14
MR NAVING: Well, okay. Let's get back to the 15
Wewefited people then, 1 live in the Kingswood area |16
way ol in southwest. So if T lived on an acreage 17
beir adf @ rdle T wonld not be benefited. 18
Raglht? I TE =d on an acreage outside of Sioux 19
20

21
22

2
A8 I 1 gee, 28

Page 53 Page 55
. 1 MS. AILTS WIEST: If you'd like 1o make any i
SEER SCHOENFELDER: Spell your last 2 testimony we would be happy to hear it.
3 MR. ¥AVIN: Well, 1 don't understand the
e Aok §only have an sighth grade 4  benefited customers. You have people that live in
g, Biat ontyeseven years ago if somebody 5  Tea. They work in Sioux Falls. They work in the .
st § had 10 <o something 1 would certainly 6  downtown aren and they don't pay the fee, You diave
e gut a way how 1 would bave done it 7 people in Brandon, Harrisburg. *fon havek,pqo_pféf}th,a&
; loing Whis wey and charging it 8  work downtown and live on an acreage outside of §
HSSIONER SCHOBNFELDER: Could you spell your | 9 Falls. They weren't charged the fee. Iguess]
samet 10 don't think that's fair. I guess that's my
iR BN BENZ 11 statement.
INER BCHOENFELDER: Thank you. 12 MS. ALTS WIEST: Okay. Thank vou. Any
And that’s what upsets me. [didn't 13 questions? Thank you. Did anyone elsz carg to-
#itee - 1 dishn’t come down here. I didn't bring 14 testify tomight? Ms. Cremer?
an gpeeh. Al T brought dewn bere {s what I got 15 MS. CREMER: Yas.
eharged Tor. 1ot charged for -~ 1 own four house 16 MS. AILTS WAEST: [don't think anyone elsg is -
msery, | pot charged thom, 1 had three vacancies 17 testifying,
0 | gor sharged for theay, and my own home address, 18 MS. CREMER: We're checking.
& AILTS WIBST: Anythiog else, sir? 19 MS. AILTS WIEST: Okay.
WA, BE Mot to my knowledge. But it kind of 20 MS$. SLISAN MANTZ: I've begn elected to comep.
wiices e & Hitle dissppointed on our NSP men if they 21 SUSAN MANTZ, :
figtre thas ;at twenty~seven years ago that 22 called as a witness, being first duly sworn,
Teay taphit le do semetiing with the city or else. 23 testified and said as follows:
1"y readly disvouraging. Thank you 24 MS. MANTZ: My name js Susan Mantz. Iamoneof
5%, 2315 wissT: Did anyone else have any 25 the owners of Spencer Furniture which is on the
Page 54
+ festimony that they would like to give at this time? t  infamous 12th Street. We are one of the businesses
% DA NAVIN, 2 that was required to pay for the hook-up. [guess -
3 gsiled ag s witpess, being first duly sworn, 3 the only thing that we had fo say at this pointis:
4 sesiified and said ss follows: 4 that the expenses to us as -~ for paying for the _
4 MR, MaVE: My name is Dan Navin, and I'm a 5 hoek-up were somewhere between the amaount of
7% boroeowner hers in Sioux Falls, and I'd like to just to 83,000. We can get you the specific amount
s

check, but that to our memory is e hest
recoilection: that we have. That's all [have:
MS. AILTS WIEST: Avy questions?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you live on the north sideof -
12th Street? :
COMMISSIONER NELSOM: Sbe has a business,
M3. MANTZ: 1am one of the owners of the
bissiness and we are on the north side. Ioiterrible
with directions, 'm semy. ,
CHAIRMAN BURG: From your knowledge do vouknow
if anybody on the other side of street also wag
required, because T asked that question earlic
MS. MANTZ: 1do not kuow. However, dis
across ihe street from us is the Federal Batldine
don’t know how that, you kaow, comes —that
wholg block. Aund then across further down &
is a - are two residential homes that T hali
apariment houses. And then thert’s o eliiropra

k, Cout Reporter (605) 332-1372
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3 Federal Building T believe it's another apartment 1 MS. MANTZ: 1doa't believe we did.
| 2 houss and 5o 1 have no idea. 2 CHAIRMAN BURG: Qkay, Thank you.
3 COMMIBSIONER SCHOENFELDER: | have one. Asa 3 MS. AILTS WIEST: Thank you. Anyone else from
4 Tusineis owner, strictly as a business owner and 4 the public who would care to testify?
% living in that area, having thoss buried underground, 5 COMMISSIONER SIHOENFELDER: If ther's anyone
& bs that been beneficial? Hag it -- what's it done 6  here from the city that wouid like 1o give testimony
¥ o sobance your building, your business? Is it 7  orexplain to us on behalf of the city, T would be
% something you really -- you gare about? 8  happy to have them come forward and tell us the -
- g W55, MANTZ: 1guess [ wonld say no, it's not 9  city's position.
b6 probahly something that made a big difference to us, 10 LYLE JOHNSON,
111 The way that we were approached is that we had no 11 called as a witness, being first duly swom,
i hoice in the matter, that it had to happen. We bad 12 ftestified and said as foliows:
145 nochoice 12 MS. AILTS WIEST: State your name.
g2 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Who approached you? |14 MR. JOHNSON: My name is Lyle Jobnson.
i M. MANTZ; 1 believe we were actnally advised 15 MS. AILTS WIEST: And who do you wark for?
16 of this by Main Street are the people who told us 16 MR. JOHNSON: Twork for the City of Sioux - |
47 that it had to happen. The construction company §7  Falls.
$#8  talked to us early on in the process, but didn't i8 MS. AILTS WIEST: Did you have s specific
1% specifically advise ug about the electrical 19  question? You waat to restate it7 '
26 eonnettions. As far as the aestheties of it, where 20 COMMISSIONER SCROENFELDER: I guess Twould just
{31 there was a pole before we have a nice green light. 21 like to know why the sity - you know, the citp
22 You know, if that makes a difference. 22 ordered this and why you just didn't pay-foz it ou
23 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: A nice green light? 23 of tax dollars, which would reslly be of bene
4 M3. MANTZ: Yeah. One of those decorative 124 ;
25 lights that they put in the downtown district. 25
Page 58
! COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1thought youmeant | 1 for it? L
2 aswplight 2 MR. JOHNSON: Okay. IfTcould, if I conld i
X M. MANTZ: No, no, no. 3 kind of walk through what happened. '
4 COMMISSIONER SCHOBNFELDER: 1just had to make 4 COI\/HVHS&IO\IFR SCHOL: *kELDE&m P ythat,
3 sure which green light you were talking about. But 5 A
&  yow don't think that's enhanced or helped vour 6 il
7 husingss put by baving those buried? 7 : £a8 aching
% M5 MANTZ: Ma, 1 don't think it has. No. 8 Our project manager for that, 9r0jéc{ R
¢ COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That's all I have. 9 approached me that he had been: mquc o
4 Mk, GERDES: Ma'am, would vou spell your last 16 arepresentative from Maie Steet ‘
$t name for us? 11 the overhead power lines from NSF1os;
12 MS. MANTZ: Oh, ves. M-A-N-T-Z, 12 underground. L
13 MR GERDES: Thank you, 13 i made the contact ity I think it was Clar
14 MS, AILTS WisST: Thank you. 14 Hendrickson of NSPat thiat time, ear
i HAIRMAN BURG: 1 have another oae. Were you - i5  January or February, and dise s,gs,g,,‘dr the
1§ 1 don't think you probably personally were, but was 16 him. He gave me z costof roughly s¢
17 your busivess in business when the ordinance was 17 ome hundred thousand doliars, Theyha 3
118 passed? 1§ engincering on it and be didi't kaow wh‘u.,w; Bnet
j$14 M5, MANTZ: Yes, 12 cost would be,
¥is CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you know that -- were: youl 20 He also informed me that be thouehis
21 involved in the business? 21 approximately four eustomers that we
22 M8, MANTZ; Mot that long ago, 22 and wonld have to upgrade their serv
23 CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 didn't think so. But do you ¥ thime at g cost of approsiraay v uth
24 know if they had any input into that, into the 24 I told hira that stendard practics w
35 designation as an urban renewal area? 25 whcn the nnhty is in ﬁm- ol
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i & 1 di .ﬂm Iw&r again from Clark, and as Jim
1% gimwimi we had some conversations. 1 don't know
§ da&z bm ﬁ was later on Jast year. And

‘ wmld pay for that cost.

i, we disgussed the way the city handles
slocation of utilities in the right-of-way. 1 also
told hity that we didn't have any funds specifically
hudgated for utility relocation on that project. We
had our own clectrie utility that had to be
telocated. They had funds budgeted but we didn't
fiave any in the street project for any other

utilitizs 1o relocate.,

Jim called me back shortly thereafter and
diteussed the mechanism that they were going to be
proposing was fo bill all Sioux Falls customers for
ihe cost oF the relocation. 1 was not involved in

hie writing of the ordinance back in 1973, T was

2

just acting on behalf of the eity enforcing the

Page 6]

been outside the city control and:th
tere first; they may own an easgme
casement outside of the right of~way zmd iV
utilities there, If we expand the: street-wid
as & result the utiity hastemo
outside the right-of-way, we pick
having to move that. And in-s¢
substantial, We've had hil
thousand doliars to miove:the
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFE
about when the. city requires relocy
when this --
MR, JOHS0N: Yes.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That 5
misunderstood. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: You s,:nd that
Sioux Falls brouglit it
wanted the cablés‘“bﬁned"

COMMISSIGNER SCHOENFELDER: Right.
’wﬁi ':awfm‘;cm And in marxy cases L\tilitic'e - We

o S

a5 m m:my arms, mtlmr in devclopmg argas that have

o Al N R S R N

oedinance that was currently in place,
Page 62

q COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Can you tell me if

% the muicipsd adlity lines are buried in that urban

¥ monowal arn?
& AR, SORRsERn 1don't think all of them are, but

& apthe sreal is reconstructed we do the same thing,
& COMMISSIONER STHOENFELDER: You're doing the
¥ ssmething?
R MR IDEMSON: We had some electric lines that

£ s e mdosated as part of this 12th Street

W rroject, angd the power Lines to the Washington
15 Pavition are also buries in the area
i COMBMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Go back over the
13 rightofoway sination with me, [don't think | was
34 Hsteniug as good ag 1 showld have been. You said

15 when vou fave relocation and it's in the right-of-way
G you maks the utility pay, but if it's not in the
3T ughtol-way the cify pays?
jia SR JCENSON: That's correct,
1 COBIMISSIONER SCRORNFELDER: 1 don't understand.
£ Wi JornsoN: The city has jurisdiction over the
W stresr right-of-way.

0

have been -~ the wires:not
MR. JOHNSON: No, It

requirement. It may have: bccn‘

missed on the project.
COMMISSIONER NELSON:

have taken - been. pursued without ever

thm?

MR IOANSOM; zwmﬂ

coustmcg{m &m\; bﬁgaa
cmdwwsxmm w;;scw- -AndfiE theel

urban rene: wal dxs’mct
MR. JORNSON: That's correct,.
COMMISSIONER wwm Now,
those costs? v -
MR, JOHHSON: Our £ost fev rcn‘
improvements Jike tha
stx"mtum "'?Ls 15w

1 c:niia«*

COM (ISSICNER NE
be recovered tirough the

Pat Beck, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272
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i MK, JOENSON: The rates. 1 COMMISSIONER MELSON: He answered it '
2 COMMISSIONER NELSON: -- the municipal rates? 2 MR. GERDES: 1have no questions.
3 M. JOHNSON: That's correct. 3 MS. CREMER: J have just one for Mz, Johnson.
4 COMMISSIONER NELSON: Interesting. 4  Correct me if I'm wrong. Are people fathe umm
5 CDMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: However, you 5 renewal district, are thoy assessed 2 wrhanirens
£ coulde't expect NSP to do that for all their 6  charge in scme manner? Do the pecplew
7 customers because many of their customers live 7 distriet that Mr. Wilcox laid out, is thexs
- & outside the City of Sioux Falls. Would that be g of special assessment op them?
¢ tme? You wouldn't expect the people who live in 9 MR. JOENSON: For infrastrusiure thex
116 Fedora to pay for relocating the lines in Sioux 10 don't know abtiout the details of any kind of
11 Falls, would you? 11 renewal. I'mnot in chasge of that 'mo]
s MR, JOHNSON: As far as how NSP recovers those 12 charge of the infrastructure. :
1% costs, that's really an issue for them. We don't 13 MS. CREMER: Okay. But as far as vou
3 tegulate their rates, of course. You folks do. 14  don't pay an urban renewal assessoent? Y
1A COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But your ordinance 15 don't know?
16 wmys thet there's a benefited customer. And if by — 16 MR. JOHNSOM: I dont know, ,
Tt 5P wonld not have the povier to assess anyone other 17 MS. CREMER: Okay. That's all T have,
1R than thelr own customers. And so you're saying then 18 MS. AILTS WIEST: Thank you.
19 that anyone that's served by the co-op that lives in 19 COMMISSIONER NELSON: After that mia
20 Sioux Falls, or anyone that's served by the municipal 20 Ms. Mantz, if she conld come back.
21 wordd not bave benefited, 1s that what you're 21 COMMISSIONER SCHOBENFELDER: &H h
22 auvige? Because it just stands to reason if the 22 back. —
23 whole public in Sioux Falls is the benefited customer 23 CHAIRMAN BURG: Ihave an additional quest
34 then it ought to be the whole public, not just the 24 for Jim. Doesn't mzke any difference,
25 NSP customers. 25 (M. Jim Wilcox resumesthe witiess stang
Page 66
i MR, JOHNSON: 1assume that's correct, yes. 1 1 EXAMINATION BY CHAIRNMIN BURG:
?  won'Cguareel with that 2 Q. Does NsP provide any services to the municipal
3 £OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But how do you 3 atility?
4 sgvess the benefited customers, other than the city 4 A. NSPis @ supplemental whelssals sepplice of zhf:
% dedng 17 W 23 she people who live within the City 5 glectricity Tor the City of Stons Fallsmomi
& of Sloun Falls are bensfited customers, then how do 6 utility.
7 yom get evervome 1o pay i NSk doesn't have the 7 Q. Dogs this line in any way enbesive, Besrose sl
5 suthovity o do thet? 8  Targe ling, docs this in amy way subsne e
% WL JOENSON: | don't think we have said that 9 municipal wtility services?
W HEP dogsn't have the suthority to do that, That's 10 A. Ng, I don't think so.
1} et been the city's position. 11 Q. There's not an intér-tier or anything?
¥ COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: How would NSP assess |12 A, Not really. Mse connects with.the City of Sloux:
13 Siouw Velley's customers? 13 Palls with three 69-Kv pointy. Two of terare ﬂcar
£ MR, JOHNSON: Idon't know how they could. 14 the water treatment piant on Mootk Mbsesots sn
1% We've bad N8P relocate power lines in the downtown 15 other is out near the wastmastor troatriint |
16 wes bofore end thers was no surcharge, to my 16 Q. So this does ot in any way soove the city lings
17 baowledge. And thiz is the first time § was aware 17 arein tat arey? .
o thar there was a w}rchargc involved. 18 A. Wo. We're electricaily sepavate excent for
18 COMMISSIONER SCHOENSELDER: That's all I have. 15 theee interconnertion points, E
20 f::ammsxowaa NELSON: Perhaps - I guess I have 20 COMMISSIONER NELSOM: Conld [ ask Susas
21 aguestion for Jim if they've ever assessed the costs 21 come heck, too. I have s qusttion. : .
2 before. They never did it befors? 22 MR GENDES: While be's horo can besngwer :
2% 5. ALLTS wissT: Mr, Gerdes, do wou bave any 23 Comnissiensr Nelson's guestion dbogwheties 5o "f‘_
24 guestions of this witness? 24 know, @ prior andenmrounds sod wiish
(28 CBAIRMAN BURG: ! would b happy o answer (bat. 25 arcacoepied. Actoally he didsevit o 3
Pt Beck i, Court Reposter (605) 332-1272 55 %
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_ Page 69 2=
13 CRATMAS BURG: 1 answered it for her. 1 CHATRMAN BURG: Would voirbeswornin so voii s
3 % SERDES: All right. 2 answer it for me, please?
i3 CHAIRMAN BURG: 1 reminded her of the answer. 3 DAN SCOTT,
L4 T4 pul i thet way. 4 called as 2 witness, being first duly sworn,
> 5 ATLIS WIEST Who would you like to recall? 5 testified and said as follows:
£ COMMISSIONER NELSON: Busan Mantz 6 CHAIRMAN BURG: I'wanted 1o-get the pery
Y {34s Susun Mantz resumes the witness stand.) 7 of these dollars. Excuse me. Gozghead, You
® CONMISSIONER NELSON: Do you know if there's an 8 give us your name, Dan?
% urban ranswal fee that you pay for belonging to 9 MR. SCOTT: Pan Scott.
s 10 CHAIRMAN BURG: I wanted to g
w5, MANTZ: As far as ] know we are not assessed 11 '
& o-called urban rencwal fee. We pay a - what's 12 5
esiled = downtown cconomic developraent tmprovement |13 was, as I un"imtand it ﬁ:cre San &ssassmea T
fiaed fee. 14  downtown improvement, I'll put it #¢a brog
CONBHISSIONER NELSOK: And who do you pay that 15 Is that limited to this urban renewil area?
12 16 MR. SCOTT: Yeah, Only - butto comiplicat
8¢5 mawvrz: To the city, 1 believe. 17 matters just a little bit more— '
PAREISSIONER NELSON: Do vou know what it is? 1 18 CHAIRMAN BURG: Thznks.
oy, T 1 based on a certain thing or doss 19 MR. SCOTT: -~ there is:what's calhad 2 lms“‘
soprvhody pay a flat rate? 20  improvement.district in dmt' 10
G NEENTE: 1 don™ know if 1 know that. 1 just 21 justhappens that that}
koo they give us the bill, How's that? 22 the boundaries correspi
AWrnEss: There's a regitlar tax and then 23 renewalarea: It'sactuslly thes
thmets another tax Bhat comes on the real gstate. 24 district thet benefits fromithe
H's 10 beswify downtown. And you pay it to the 25 these people are talking about:.
: Page 70
i couaty, but it's assessed on your tax bill. 1 -it'snotaflatfee. It'schamp
i cramvAy 8URG To follow up on that, does that 2 foet basis if T remembercortertly, v
3~ do those dollars go just in this urban renewal 3 CHAWMAN BURG: Okay. ¥ ﬁm}}g hit ara Y
4 aremoris it e broader area? 4  question. : :
18 CONMISSIONER NELSON: He has to be swora in 5 MS. CREMER: Do youknow what 1}
i M. MANTZ: That T have no idea how they 6 et ‘
7 deeide 1don't even know who decides where the 7
#  dollarspe. 1 iust know we have to pay it so T wonld 8
9 live no way 9
10 CHAIRMAN BURG: I somebody has the angwer to i0
13 ther L owould like to have them care up and clarify it 1
5 fwos 1% ,
13 & Wrwess: 1 don's kmow where it goes but it i3 improvernens district muwyg'
2 goes somewhere. 14 Fails, 1 you're not acquain
i1 M OREMER: Do vou know how much you pay, 15 basically is e econoniic dtwswnmcmt mé‘
8 M Best? Do yow kaow how much that is yearly? Is 16 greup wying to draw mose businessta daw‘x e
1% i Bie twelve dollas or twelve bundred, 17 Falls,
i AHITHERS: A conple hundred dollars, 18 MB. CREMER: Ckay.
1% LOMMISSIONER SCHOBNFELDER: We need togetiton |19 COMMISSIONER NELSON: But'von pay this:
20 the record, wnder swors tesimony. 20 teoss?
o 345, MANTZ: Aboni six hundred doilars. 2i MR SCOTT: Yeah: [ beleve that's
i MY CREMER: 4 year., Obzy, Thank you. 22 paid is on - right with the faxes:
3 SHATAN BURSG: Ofmy. Therk yon, Did you have 3 A WITHESS: Yealy yaid with st
B the seewer to my question? 24 A WITENESS: No, it isw'h ,
{24 HER, SCOTT, Ves, 25 CHARMAN WURG: Arethe mzmix 5
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| ¥ within this renewal area? 1 HEATHER FORNEY,

E MR SCOTT: Yes. 2 called as a witness, being first duly swom,

3 CHAIRMAN BURG: They're the only members; they 3 testified and said as follows:

- f rrske the deviston as well? 4  DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MS. CREMER:
= ME SCUTT: As I recall there are a few 5 Q. Would you pieas: state your nume and businessia
& voluntary sembers that are outside the urban renewal 6  for the record?

¥ digtript or the business improvement district, but 7 A. My name is Heather Forngy and- 1y business: mnm&mn

B vy few, 8 500 East Capital, Pierre, South Dakota,

I8 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But you don't assess | 9 Q. And, Heather, who are yeu employed by?
15 that w the residential people or do you? 10 A. I'm employed by the Public Utilities: Oagmmou aga
1 MR, SCOTT: That I don't know. 11 utilities analyst.

b COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: The urban renewal 12 Q. Would you give us & brief deseription of your
13 ama there's three hundred of them, 13 educational and work buckgrotnd?

% A WITNESS: There's thirty. Thirty residential. 14 A. 1 graduated in May of 1993 with: 2y nmorﬁ

1% COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do they pay the tax? He 15 accounting from the CE%ZQ aw South

116 doesn't know? 16 Igraduated in August of 1994:with

i3 MR SCLTT: No, T don't know for certain how 17 accounting fromnthe B Eniversity ¢ mow.ﬁ D]

11g  thar's done with residential, 18 a certified public accomtiny. iy thie state;
o #5, AILYS WIEST: Thank you. Ms. Cremer? 19 my io,«w nmmnn.goﬂ §ma wsnmm

ey M&. CREMER: Yes. [ believe Karen Spencer wants 20 j
FL 4 testify, 21 mumneﬁ Emnanqs wwmﬂmmmﬁ Bmmmm&a Boﬁm

EAREN SPENCER, 22 financia! institution auckts,
walled 25 a witness, being first duly sworn, 23 I 83& on to-the: ?@P&uz o
2 iestificd and said as follows: 24
25 M5. SPENCER: My name is Karen Spencer, and Iam |25
. Page 74
b am owner of Spencer Fumniture, 1 :
& MS. CREMER: And then I think you knevwr something 2 Eomnmﬁ. mba H mn&awﬁn ﬁr@ yIsnt
3 that nobody else knew about that assessment, 3 Utlities Commission i Avgust
% MG, SFENCER: 11bink probably because I pay 4 currently work,

& the'bills, The essessiment comes directly from the 5Q. Are you familiar with the Docke
& ity finance office, and it is paid directly to 6 brenreferred o as Nsi's On

% them. And it comes in different forms. Tt's 7 Underground Agsrseniem?

‘8 notadded to our taxes. There is a completely 8 A. Yes, T am,

% different form that comes to the business owners in 9 Q. And what was veur role i
10 dwoaree, 10 A. I have had mumerous 93&&5& with ]

1 MS. CREMER: And that's in that urban renswwal 11 T've reviewed SSpg tanisy e
1% ares as for as you know? 12 ordinance and Smopsmw
13 MS. SPENCER: Yes. 13 the commission cn ?M;Hm
34 MS. CREMER: Is it anybody elze? 14 Q. Does that include an iner
i3 }S. SPENCER: Not thet I'm aware of, 15 dealt with the expenses of
H M2, CREMER: Okay. That's ail T have, 16 A. Yes, it did,

17 COMMISSIGNER SCHOENFELDER: Do you kaow if 17Q. What sort of analysis did youw.a0-0f th
18 msidential people there pay it? 18 A. I did a number of mﬁmw Uy 3 urictio
1% 8. SPENCER: [ do not believe so, 1B report. Idid mscr
% COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you, I 20 was Bill Braa, ar m%

Zi ueeded to know that, 21 how N8P calculates, vﬁ.ﬁ&

32 M. AILTS WIEST: Thank you. Ms. Cremer, did 22 ceriain @H&me..@muamm, %

23 you want to call your witness? 3 the nn&nﬂ» wwo_ xoﬁ ao.,ﬁm an
¥ MS. CREMER; Yes. Iwould call Hesther q
25 Forney,

P31 Beck, Coort Reporter (605) ) 332-1272
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#eeded for the project,

the project total that was used for the special

Page 77

materials snd lubor and that sort of things will be

He inputs it into their computer system and then
thisy will send material orders over to their
sapplier. The supplier will have basically packets
of the materials that are needed, and that is all
input onto the computer system which then generates
m@, report,

1 reviewed the report. I summed up the numbers
1 make sure that the totals for the report were
gorreet. T randomly selected various line items in
e report and traced those back to some source
documents basically verifying that what NP has given
us for a project total is accurate and verifying that
it would appear reasonable that the items that they
have listed on their project report would be used for
thnt speeific project.

1 did vote that every -- everything that I
loeked at, all types of vouchers, and that sort of
thing, did have this specific project code on it to
verify that it was going to the right project and it
wasn't ggeidentally miskeyed or something to that
Bayed upon your analysis of that report do you feel

e
L= e e - T O R P S

-
[}

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
200Q.
21

23
24 A.
25

groups. I also came up with five options.

It could have been the, I believe it was 33 NS
customers would have been located on both sides of
12th Street, both the north and south side of 12tk
Street where the work was deme, That was.ongof
groups I used to do my analysis.

There were the seven NSP customers. that
located on the north side of 12th Street w!
work was done. So that would hizve been
urbam renewal area and along the mﬂwﬁ
project was done. .

1 did an apalysis based on all of the NS
customers iocated within the urban rensw
believe there were 307 total NSP customers
area,

I did an assessment if it would have bega
assessed 1o all of the citizens. of the Sisux
area. And 1 also looked at what would hap
were te bear the cost of the project themsel
Let's go through those five groups, if you:w
What's the effect if the project were to be ass;
to the N5P customers located on both sides of

street where the project took place?
Like I said earlier, thers are what we've- %ﬁdﬁmm&
to be 31 NSP customers Hon.:&r on both s

o

o
Al

Bl B ded Feh By
o Gl D e

34 Yes, I do.
#43. And ean you briefly describe the additional work you

- The pext thing that 1 did was contact Mr. Wilcox to

. And based on that calculation was the $216

A, Y o8, it was,
4 €3 Did wou do an additional analysis of the effect of

Page 78
wseasment was reasonable?

performed after you determined that the total project
©osts were reasonable?

sk sure that the vumbers they were using for the
tortal W8P customers in Sioux Falls area were

ancurate. 1 believe as of Getober 25th, which is the
date that NSP used to determine the surcharge
atocation, there were approximately 53000

W5 eustomers, And we went over NSP's methodology
for derermining exactly who the Sioux Falls Nsp
customers would be.

surcharge, was that a reasonable amount?

the undergrounding project if it were to be assessed
to gomne other group than all of the NSP customers in
m:. ux Fallg?

o8, I did. The analysis that I went through is
gﬁm& to basically what Mr. Wilcox and the
ssioners went through where they decided who
ng d the potential gzm@ﬁmm custogiers be, various

D0 N R W N e
L&

>

— s
[~
Qg

25Q,

. Now, I want to clarify, Heathier, those are -~ there's.

. Yes.
. And that's along the 100 block of West 12th Street

. That is correct.

. ?mw § correct.

- I NsP were 1o assess that surcharge to just the

that. And that may seem like a high num
that's because there are, &s I believe one. of il
witnesses testified to, there are some: mﬁmﬁge:n .
buildings on the south side there. So there are: momﬁ
apartment dwellers and that has increased the -

number. If they were to allocate the cost to. nsmn

31 customers, they would have teen assessed
each,

1 NSP custorners. We believe 21 are in apartmistits:

and the 100 and 200 biocks of East 12thy
All right. The amount was, agein, 53,494,007

. For each of those, Okay. Let"s then talk about n
effect if they were to be assessed te the N5p o
customers located just on the nortl side of 12
Strest, v

S2VEn NSP customers on the north side of 19tk a_qsﬁ
where the project was doae, it would have |
of §15,471.00 each.

Va

t Beek, Court Reporter (605) 332-1272
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immediate for NSP to justfy the assessment. 1
beligve that the entire communiiy has benefited from
increased access to the downtown avea, safety to
downtown business and pedestrian custoraers,
improve the appearance of the downtown aréa, those
types of things, the assthetics, as was mentioned by
the commussion. I don't think that in orderto
benefit it needs to be a direct and imumediate

benefit.

Based upon the analysis that you have givewof those
five groups, do you have a recommendation?

Well, it is my opinion that to allocate amongst the
subgroups that I've already discussed, the g ple on
the north side of the street, people on the norfh an
south side of the street, people just in the urban
renewal area, these are people that did not zeques‘t
that project and it would be ag unfair burden;
especially to the business owsers lecated immediately |
along the area, to expect them to pay such an
astronomical fee for something that they rsa! Jv
didn't have iny say-so.

1 bonestly believe that the city as the cost-
causer should have, sheuld have paid for thig,
project. I don't kmow that we have the authotity to
force that, but I do think that NSP has uflocated:

Page 81
1 twaified to the hooleup that they had to, or the
3 reconhiguration, whatever -
3 4. The would e in addition to their already, the
§  mevanection charges, or whatever you would call
0 that, yes
%15 And what would be the effect if the project were to
- be susessed 1o the NSP customers located within the
% grbin peoewal area, and if you could give us the
% mumbery of poople in that whole arca?
5 A, Tased on data that | was given from Mr. Wilcox there
wre 307 twinl K5P customers located within the urban
renewid wes, That would be 234 commercial; 33
i isfusteial; and 49 residential. And the cost to each
3% of those customers would have been $353.00.
44 CEMSISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Three hundred and
14 adud?
8. FouNgy, Fifty-three,
8 £ And then wdimt 18 the effect if the project were
9 assessl ter bl of the citizens in the City of Sioux
40 Falis?
4 & Tvens nog able 1o detenmine a number of actual
¥ gleetricsd customers within the City of Sioux Falls
B heoause thore wrg some co-ops and the municipal
3 gleotrie services as well. So I couldn't do &
w eommplete analysis and break it down into a dollar
Page 82
o owvalue You conld, 1 think, roughly estimate or
¢ safely assume that it would be something less than
3 the $2.16 though.
44y, At AT 5P were 1o shsorh all of the costs of the
% project themselves, what effect, if any, would there
4 bg on the compsny’s next rate case?
t 4. WWeil, | btdieve that the commission staf? in the past
£ by genwradly taken the position of disallowing items
2 b el basy thet wers vmmecessary for the rendition
W of safe, sdequats, and reliable electrical sorvice,
31 Bo T holiove that it's possible that staff woeuld
12 dissilow this, and basically 5P would be foreed to
1% abheet s through their shargholders,
1443 And, again, you believe that it would be disallowed
15 bmemssg iU was not vecessary?
it &, Yy, They were replacing lines that were alveady -

thaw were effective. They were providing adequate
The people that were already hooleed up were
: v elentrion] service without problems to my
zm wigthae.
they, te you hive an opinion regarding who are the
%aﬁ'ﬁﬁ’ Hed customers in this case?

¥ T boliove that the entive city can he
detprmiverd 1o hove benefited from this project. T

L{}*} t mmk that o benefRt needs 1o be direct and

g,
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19
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Fnd
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CPagefal)
the cost in the most effective and efficientand
fair manner that they had avaiiable to them. Nsp
could not assess a charge to customers thatthey
didn't have. They couldn't assess it o the city
municipal customers. That’s just -- those dré
they don't have access fo. So'l believe thasd
did what they thonght they could in the misst;
INAnTeT, ’

148, CREMER: Those are all the guestions 1 Hay
at this timie.
M8, ATLTS WIEST: Br. Gerdes?
CROSS-EXANMERATION BY ;”&ﬂ{ GERDES:
. Just one question. Do I understund frorm-what yox
toid us is that von don't Mizf"fe that the commassion
would have the jurisdiction over the c‘tyf W require
the: city 1o pay this?
I dom't kow thet we do.
MR. GERDES: That's il I have,
MS. AILTS WIBST: Conumissioner?
EXAMINATION BY COMMISSIONER WELEONS

AN

- You don't know that we don't either. Rigin?
. Tdon't. T'm not an attoraey and T dos't profess o

be one,
MS, AILTS WIRST: Any othor questions fiom fhe
commisginners ! :
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Page 85
= N Y MR RISLOV: 1 MS. AILTS WIEST: Any rebuital witngss
: thie depresinhle life of the facilities being 2 MR. GERDES: No, Your Horior.
3 MS. AILTS WIEST: Do you want 1611
T ke that answer, 4 statement? I should ask, &id anyo
g woldn®t know any tax effect of the 5  want to brief any of this 2%tz
“thast the company may charge? 6 MR. GERDES: i'm sor»r;y, ¥
: info that. No, 1 didn‘t. 7 MS. AILTS WIEST: Did &
vt o if they hiave put this cost below the line 8  brief any issves raised afteithe hoaris
s et 3t being paid for by ratepayers? 9 MR. GERDES: 1don't feel eoninell
e sy that WP has bandled this is they've set it 10  file a pre-hearing brief, and I don't think
U into {ts own account where they have separately 11 position has changed. I thirk thefactsiare
wigreved the $108,300. And when they went and put 12 manifest. I guess if staff wants 1o file
tha $2.16 surchaege on each person’s bill they did 13 probably do, tco. -
i seljusting entry to Zero ut that account so there 14 MS. CREMER: No, I'mynever compe
g nenhitiy fn there, They removed that completely. 15 MS. AILTS WIEST: Mr. Gerde :
"Thire vill be s tax effect of the depreciation that 16  closing, it's up toyou,
yrt‘gmug 1o assese? 17 MR: GERDES: Mr.
18 commission, very
19 aremianifest This s
20 "“ney Were mdﬁred o 0
1 21
{2 Bowondd you recommend that that be also placed in 2z AT
it accovat with the tax benefits forthcoming? 23 subsnitin: yom lhaxr NSP
A Withont dolog any additional analysis I wouldn't 24  be fair to'everybedy. Ti‘ﬂs ’
hamd to make a zmnumdaﬁerx on that right now. 25 tobeincurred. Itwould b
: Page 86 ' 5
345 Bt if they et a tax benefit won't they be 1 make N.,. stor}xholdar‘* pay f
2 ing by at least the amount of the tax that 2 ise:
3 #bﬁy re going 1o be reduced? 3
3 4
i ) 1‘; woid seem 1o follow to me that any amount that] 5 !
P# 1%:‘:*,* gmi m 721&1 3108 000 it wou]d only be falr o 6 indicated; 1t‘s questwmble
7 gt 7 even beaczepted in the rate
HA LW ? aawi, } wcmlai not hazard to answer that 8 bona Hde effort onthe part
% weitliont doing sdditional analysis. 9 iy
: BEAMINATION BY COMMISSIONER SCHOBNFELDER: i
1353 Bt 4w 52.00 surcharge, or the $2.04 suzcharge, 1 ask
Y2 whiever ¥ was, and you said the account was zeroed |12 that the benefited customers, which is
{3 ont, 13 stated in the order for hearing,
{3 14 NS, k :
¢ it has been paid. And there won't be additonal 115 MS. ALTS WIEST: Do you have am'
ﬂmrg*& or people's bills. Is that true? 16 MS.CREMER: No; Idids't.
& Thisre will be no additional charges that I'm aware | MS. AILTS WIEST: Since thé a.omx
o, 18 requested ad&:{ﬁmal wzfcm Ji
S, AILTS WIRST: Any other guestions? Any 19 under adwi’ssmem andewil
sodirect? 120 1
M§. CREMER: No, I have nothing further, Thand 121 'mﬁhm;v ‘”13"'
Yo 22 CHAIRMAN BURG:  Thatt
A, AILTS WIEST: Do you have any other 23 We really appreciate it, W
wilnnges? 24 getthis information out andwe fsg;m
o M chpveR: Wo, T don't, 25 __informaticn.
1 Beck, Covurt Reporter (603 5) 332~ 1272 o
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COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you, all.
CHAIRMAN BURG: That will conclude the hearing,
{End of Proceeding.)
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STATE OF 80UTH DAKOTA )
&8 CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA )

e faE e

Je

2

1, Pat L. Beck, Registered Merit Reporter
and Notary Public within and for the State of South
Drekesta:

30 HERERY CERTIFY that [ took the
{ % proceedings of the foregoing Public Utilities
10 Tomomdssion Hearing, and the foregoing pages 1-89,
11 inclusive, are a true and correct transcript of my
12 stenotype nozs.
L FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not 23 attomey
14 for, nor related to dhe parties to this action, and
15 shat ¥ e in no way imtmrested in the outeome of this
W acton.
17 In testimony whereof, 1 bave hereto set my hand
18 and offivial seal this 31st day of January, 2000,

PAEGEDY
L)

22 ,_i,_ﬂ,r hm@ﬁﬁm’
23 Pat L. Beck, Notary Pablic

& Expiration Daw: June 11, 2005
s Iowa CS8 Mamber: 1185

Pat Beck, Comt Reporier (605} 332-1272
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thin gtatement, describing the causes of
e armful contribution and the measures
baken to prevent any future occurrence, to
thie munager prior to the date of any show
8086 or termination hearing under sec.
bitns 41:128.2 or 41-129.7.

i Mothing in this section shall be interpreted
%% Teudning a hearing prior to any emergency
Bagpention under this section, )

= 5788, § 1, 7-12.93)

Risgy, £1100.0, Termination of discharge.

i Jnt addition to the provisions in section 41-
U, mhiy user who violates the following con-
0% 38 subject to discharge termination:
Violation of wastewater discharge permit
wnditions;

lureto accurately report the wastewater
canstituents and characteristics of its dis.
&harge;

Fallure to veport significant changes in op-
FALIonE oF wastewater volume, constitu-
£t and characteristies prior to discharge;

Rifasnl of veasonable aceess to the user's
premsdses for the purpose of inspection, mon-
Hoving or sampling: or

Vislation of the bretreatment standards in
sestion 41-119,

Such user will be notified of the proposed

ion of its discharge and be offered an op-

iy to show eause wunder section 41-129.2

! e proposed action should not be taken. Ex.

e ol this aption by the manager shall not be a

S5 % prevequisite for, taking any other ac-
Inst the user,

o BT88, § 1, 7-12.93)

e 41380, Aren,

For the purneses of this erticle, the urban re.
b 2 3% inclusive of and bordered by the
40l the following strests: Fourth Street

SIOUX FALLS CODE

CD41:46

8SE.

BEXKiarnr NO-=‘-§-=-

on the north; Minnesota Avenue ori the west; 12tk
Street on the south; and the Milwaukee Railroad
Mainline and the Nerthwestern Railroad at Fifth
Avenue on the sast,

{Ord. No. 11278, § 1, 12-17-73)

Sec. 41-131. Removal of overhead lines,

All overhead lines shall be placed uriderground o
in the urban renewal area as-set forth-in section
41-130C. The city will coordinate with ¢ ie affected "
public and private utility companies a practical . -
year-by-year schednle related 4 the resurfacing -
of affected streets and alleys.
{Ord. No. 112-73, 61, 12.17.98)

Sec. 41-132. General policy.

Inasmuch as the undergrounding of overhead:
lines in the urban renewal~area: wi sire
large capital outlay by the affectad ;
nies, it is reasonable that those atilite _
receive at least a partial contributiog
expenses from thesbenefited cirstomes
much asthe customers must eonvért gr
utility inlets to receive the new und;
vice, it is necessary to require 4 2
their own expense such new faciliti
head service is removed. Ttis Hez
except as is otherwise provide
such undergrounding and cony:
tions required. therehy will be :
governed by a general written
the affected utility €5mpany, provide
written policy ang any- ameridmesn
lirst approved by the city. Thewiitien:
aresolution attaghed ingd
become effective when
nance director for filing.
(Ord. No, 112.73, § ¥ 121703 -

See. 41.133. Notice,

At least 90 days prior to construction .
new underground service in the urban.

ares, the city will, by registered wisll; it

owners of record of al] affected properties’
construction, and that if they desize ty s
service or start Lo receive service friom s

company they must at their W ey

of any
sniswal




f’liﬁ &E‘%AL RULES AND REGULATIONS {Continued)

o

Harthern States Power Company
Misneapolis, Minnesota 55401
:s‘mu’m DAKOTA ELECTRIC RATE BOOK - SDPUC NO, 2

D

Criginal Shee Nc
Relacated frors SDPUC Na. 1 SheetNo, &

REPLACEMENT OF OVERHEAD WITH UNDERGROUND

Yhe Company will replace its overhead facilities with underground faciifies upon the requestofa
msiﬁmar # group of customers, or upon jawful order of 2 municipalty, The benefted customers will'be:
charged the value of the undeprecizted life of the overhead faciiities belng s emcved andremaoval costs:
heys salvage, plug the additional cost, if any, incurred by the Company in instafiing Bs underground
distribution system, including distribution iaterals and service laterals, instead of an equivaient overiiead:
system. in addition, payment for each service latera) will be charged in accardance with- Seciion 5.1,
STANDARD INSTALLATION. The customer, at his expense, must engags zn elechician to cénvertior
adapt his alectrical facilties to accept service from the underground facilities to ba jtistalled. The
Tompany will not remove its existing overhead service to & customer until after a period of time.
rpasonably adequate for the customer to make the necessary alterations in his electricalfasiitiés 1o,
accept underground service, -

Urben Renewal .
in a&n urban renewal area wherein 75% or more of the buitdings in each block are being:demplishad; and
urdergrounding of slectrc lings is required either by the urban repewal plan or by ordiation, e
Lompany will place underground, at its own expense, only that portion ofils averhead-faeilt
distribution and service laterals) that distribute power from main feeder fines to serve-newran
buildings within the renewal area. Main feeder fines or transmission fines that pass i‘.hrough 8
repewsl atea and serve other areas will be relocated or undergrounged-only if the requesting
arranges to pay such gosts, Each customer will be charged by the Comgany forthe instalistic
necessary underground distribution lateral or service lateral to the extent required inthe Comp
becﬁan 5.1, STANDARD INSTALLATIQN The customer at his expense, mUS’t engage an g

'famil‘im o accept undargrourd sefvice,

{Continued on Sheet No. 5-30)

Date Filed, 10-15-86 By: Michael J. Hanson Effective Dater
Pocket Mo, FLES-D2E NSP - South Dakota Order Date:

FFATESORBENT\SD_BLEC\SE_B_27.000

General Manager & Chief Exesutive

5




Northern States Powsr Company - Scutly Dakéta

Jim Wilcox, Manager,

Governmertt & Regu'atory Segvices
500 West Russail Streed

F.C. Box 988

Sty Falls, SD 57101-0388. o
Telephone (B05) 339-8358 fax (6125734
email James,CWicox@nspeocom

RECEIVED

February 10, 2000 FEB 112209
v SOUTH DA
WMr. William Bullard, Executive Director UTILITiES é;(g T’gﬁ%ﬁ“?

Southy Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capito! Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Re: E1.89-019 In the matter of the one-time special underground assessmgnt by
Northem States Power Company in Sioux Falls, South Dclkma

Following is NSP's reply to the follow-up questions raised at the January 27th: pub!:
hezring:

Qestion 1) What is the maintenance cost dlfferenﬁa! foran overhead dxs%nbﬁ
system versus an underground distribution syste '

NBP beliaves that there are more maintenance costs with unde{grf '
lings than with cverhead distibution lines. While overhedid lines
iof, wind, ighining, and insulator faiiures, mderczrm rid lines are vul'
ﬁaﬂﬁdg@ accelerated cormpsion and periedic excavation damage. Ré
wderground system-is more tirme mmunnng and‘thersby typically
,m ungerground cable that has been “aulied” typicallytaies a ion
uneenain length of time fo repair. That is, the exact location of the
ascertained. Neighboring uhutv undwrgrcmnd facilities have to be care
and marked. Often sidewalks, driveways, roadways or back yard*ah verto: b
excavaied to find the damagex! cabie section. The splice itself requiresspec
equipenent and iraining to perform. Finally any sxcavation damage has tobe:
repaired and returned to it's aonmal pre-excavation siate:

NGy



Question 2) What was the cost for each of the seven customers along the north side
of 12" Street to re-connect to the new underground system?

As it turns out four of these customers - Automatic Transmission Service at 104 W

12" Street, Bechtel Insurance at 232 E. 120 Street, the First National Bank building.
at 120 W. 12" Street and Associated Consulting Engineers at 110 E. 12" Street '
Street - although they reside along the North side of 12" Street - are actually served
from taps emanating from locations other than the Cliff Avenue Feeder Number 1 .
atong 12™ Street that was removed and relocated and placed underground. Spencer
Furniture at 118 East 12" Street incurred approximately $2,200 to reconnect to the .
naw underground system. Sid Epstein Liquors at 200 E. 12" Street and B &R Inc.
of 214 E, 12" Street were unable to recall or find records to indicate their expenses
needed to reconnect to the new underground system.

Question 3) How are the customers on the south side of 12" Street served? Did any
of them also have to re-connect to this new underground feader? F

Mona of the customers an the South side of 12" Street were connected to the
section of overhead distribution feeder line that was removed and repiaced with-an .
underground facility. There are approximately seven buildings on the South side of -
12" street in the three block area of concern. These buildings include three S
apartment buildings, the U.S. Federal Courthouse building, a couple of houses.anda
chiropractic building, The south side of the 200 block of East 12" Streetisifed from
a tap distribution line that emanates from the Cliff Avenue Feeder Number 1 before i
arrives at 12" Street. The south side of the 100 blocks of East and West 12" Stree -
ara fed from the south - a tap distribution line that emanates from the NSP'Sioux'~ =+
Falls Substation Feeder Number 61. B e

Quastion 4) What is the number of electrical customers in Sioux Falls served by the
ity Muricipal, Sioux Vailey Southwestem Coop and what has recently been :
renamed Southeastern Elactric Coop?

Un et 25, 1898 NEP served 53,035 customers within the city of Sioux Falls. The

City of Bioux Falls reported in their 1938 annual electrical report that they serve

* 2,049 qustomers in Siouy, Falls. Southeastern Electric Coop reparied that thatthey
servy abowt 1,200 customers within the City of Sioux Falls. Sioux Valley i

Castomprs, That is, MSP serves about 83% of tha slectncsl clst

: 1 Fals, if WEP had avcess o all of these cusiomers, the iotal Billin s
the 57 000 costomess, prjudng 2=, would have been about $2 .01,




Question 5) What is the location, length and type of other NSP overhead distribution
feader lines and lateral lines within the Sioux Falls Urban Renewal area?

There are approximately 6 blocks of remaining overhead distribution power line
sagments within the Sioux Fails Urban Renewal area. The three maps attached to
this latter graphically depict the five distribution power line sections that comprise
thase remaining line segments. The desciiptions following correspond to the hand
labeled numbers on the maps.

1) This overhead line segment is a 3-phase, 4,160 Volt main feeder line running for
ahout 2 blocks north and south mid block between Phillips & Main Avenues and :
between 10% & 121 Street in downtown Sioux Falls. The source for this line segment:
ernanates from NSP's Cliff Avenue Substation Feeder Number 1. This overhead line
section connects at the south end fo the new underground feeder section running:. -
along 12" Street. On the north end this overhead line section connects through a
normally open switch to an underground section of the NSP Weber sub-feeder ,
Number 1. (Note - the red iines on the map with the three “cross-hatchies” depictan
underground line section. The red lires on the map with three “dots or dashes”
irterspersed within the line depict an overhead line section.)

2) This overhead line segment is a 3-phase, 13,800 Vol lateral line between the

YMCA and YWCA in downtown Sioux Falls. The source for this line segment ,
emanates from NSP's Sioux Falls Substation Feeder Nurnber 61. This overhead ling
section extends approximately % block from mid block in the biock bounded by
& 11" Streets and Minnesots & Dakota Avenues to a point on the south:side of 1
Street mid block between Minnesota & Dakota Avenues. '

gt

3) This overhead fine segment is a 3-phass, 4,160 Volt tateral fine rumning about 2 %
piocks mid block between Minnesota & Dakata Avenues and from rid block
between 9% & 8" Streets (near Kindler Pontiac) north to 6 Street (just south of the
County Courthouse.) The source for this line segmert emanates from NSP's Weber
Substation "tap” Number 1. .

4) This averhead line segment is a 3-phase, 13,800 Voit lateral line section running '
about % block across 6" Street - from near the Old Courthouse Museum {o-a point
mid block near KSFY TV in downtown Sicux Falls. That is, front a pointonthe 1
sida of 67 Street mid biock betwesn Main and Dakota Avenues {o a poiittmid bigek -
ity the block bounded by 6™ & 7™ Streets and Main and Dakota Avenues. The source
for this line segment emansies from NSP’s Sioux Falls Subsiation Feeder Mumbar
51.

5) This overhead line segment is a 3-phase, 4,160 Volt main feeder fine running for
about % block north of 12 Street mid block between First & Second Avenus
downtown Sioux Falls. The source for this line segment emanatas frém NSF'w

o~

o7
/




Avenue Substation Feeder Number 1. This overhead line section connects to the
east end of the new underground feeder section running along 12" Street,

Question 6 - added following the Hearing) How does NSP plan to account for the
revenue from this surcharge?

For book purposes, NSP has credited the project account with the revenuss

received. That credit has “zeroed” NSP's capital asset account leaving MSP thh noff
change in booked asset valuation.

For tax purposes, NSP has reviewed IRS Notice 87-82, 1987-2 CB 389, IRC'S
118 regarding Regulated Public Utilities - Contributions in Aid of Construction:
Tax Reform, Section Il Relocation of Utility Facilities, subparagraph House Re :
644-45. That section provides that if the relocation of the utifity faciliti
benefit of the public as a whole, then the reveriues are not tc be treatedas s
contribution in aid of construction and that NSP's tax treatment of these:re ari

should follow our book accounting practice teaving no depreciable asset for tax 1
purposes.

If anyone has any questions, please cail me at 339-8350

Sincerely,
&(w;g@c

Jirm Wilcox

c. Kent Larson
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LAW OFFICES
MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THCOMPSON LLP

S02 SOUTH PIERRE STREET
P. Q. BOX 1EC

PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA B750i-0160

BLENN W, MARTENS 18811963 OF COUNSEL:
HARL GOLDSIMITH 1B85-1966 AVAFRE W MAY
FHOMAY C. ADAM

DAVID A, GERDES . et
ZHABLES W. THOMPSON February 17, 2000 .
ROBEAT . AMDERSON TEEEPHONE

CBRENT A, WILBUR
TTIMOTHY M ENGEL
FICHAEL ¥ GHaw

ML FULTOR

Saadrl
dag@inagticom

RECEIVED

HAND DELIVERED FEB 47 arn
Mr. William Bullard, Jr. SOUTH QAKCTA SURLIC
Executive Director UTILITIES COmas i ﬂ:

Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol

EQ0 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5Q070

RE: NSP ONE-TIME SPECIAL UNDERGROUND ASSESSMENT
Docket No: EL3Z9-019
Our file:; €iB5

fi=ay 8411

I am submitting an original and ten copies cf this letter aﬁd t

enclosure. I recognize that following the hearing we i =
that NSP would not be filing a post hearing brief However,
legal authority has come to our attention which wa balisve is
material to the Commission’s decision., Thus, we would ask the

Commission to accept this filing under the rules for post hearinc
submigsions. o

Accompanying this letter is a copy of Northern States Pow
Company vs. City of Cakdale, 588 NW2d 534 [(Minmn. RApp., 957

While the Qakdale case is procedurally different from thﬁ casu
now before the Commission, it reaches the result advocated by N,
in this docket.

The Minnescta Court of Appeals
garried the forga of b*abe law.
conflicted with anu*her pr@vxskon of stdts law embaéxtd b
Oakdale’'s statutory authority to set conditions for
unmerqroundlng The court concluded that the conflic

egolved in favor of the City of Oakdale having the
authorlLv. However, the court also pointed out ab ;

» decision that another portion of NSP's tariff g_rmﬁyueﬁ
cmbt of undergrounding to be recovered from ¥, . . ths rates
benefitting from the service.”

This of course is the position taken by NSP in this docket.

&




,"Mr William Bullard, Jr.
February 17, 2000
Page 2

1ile the existence of the Qakdale
he hearing, there was a misunderst
iderstand it to be a reporte
‘involve a reported decision,

-should have the case avmllanl

cage was Known oo
anding and we digd
d decision. Since it da
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'NORTHERN STATES POWER
- COMPANY, Appellant,

voeeoo

V.
CITY OF OAKDALE, Respondent.
|  No."C3-88-867.
C{;ﬁrt of Apﬁeals of Mimxesota.
Feb. 2, 1999

Electric utility brought declaratory judg-
ment action seeking delermination that city
ordinance requiring all new electric distribu-
tion lines to.be placed underground was in-
valid and seesking to enjoin enforcement of

ordinance in connection with project along

state highway. After city amended ordinance
to exelude state highways, city moved to
dismiss actior as moot and ntility filed. cross-
motion forsummary judgment. The District

Court, Washington County, Susan R. Tilss,

J., granted summary judgment on the merits

in favor of eity, and utility appealed. The: .
Court of Appeals, Harvey 4. Holtan, J., sit- .

ting by appoiutment, held that: (1) mosnner in
Whlch utility’s rate tariffs were fildd--with
Publie Utilities Cammission (PUC) was not

proceduraily inadequate and therefore- Qid

not prevent:tariffs from atisining staius of
general state law; (2) ordinance wss reuson-
ably related to city’s interest in protecting
the publie saféty; and (3) ordinance was hei-

ther preemptad by nor in conflict with state:

law.
Affirmaed a3 ‘modified.

Halbrooks, J.. filed an opinion coneurs
ring in part, and dissenting in part.

1. Appeal and Error ¢=863

On. appeal from semmary judgment, a
reviewing court determines whether any gens
uine issues of material fact exist and whethar
the distriet court erred in applying the law.

2. Appeal and Error 2853

On appeal from summary jndgment, no
deference need be given to the district
comrt's application of the law.

3 Appeal and Error: @@'8&:»(1,”’
St.atumry mte’ ‘of

i

ar s

\viewed and §pprm:eg thr
rat_ma}dﬁg z

cisions. commari
subject {o- the- &
the legisfatirs:

therefrom.

10. Blectricits 2501
Ci“»y o"dx nante raquumg ;h
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pal regulatory and taxing powers with re-
gpact to public utilities. M.S.A. § 216B.36.

1. Municipal Corporations ¢592(1)

Ststute governing municipal regulatory
snd faxing powers with respect to public
giflilies confers upon munidpalities the pow-
e {0 reinird electyic distyribution fne under-
prounding eiiher through a franchise or
thronsgh reasonable exercise of its police pow-
ors. MS.A § 216B.36

12. Public Utilities =113

. Btatute governing municipal regulatory
aud taxing powers with respect to public
utilities allows for a revenue-generating fee
from a frapchise and a separate fee for a
permit to defrsy administrative costs.
MS.A § 216B.36.

13. Municipzl Corporations ¢=584(1)

City ordinance requiring that new elec-
frie distzibution lines be placed underground
was rensonably related to city's interest in
protecting the public safety from hazards
presented by overhead electric power lines.
MB.A § 216B.36.

14. Municipal Corporations ¢122.1(2)

Municipal erdinance is presumed consti-
tational; the burden is on tha party attacking
the ordinance’s validity to prove an ordinance
Is unressonable or that the requisite public
interest 15 not inwvolved, end consequently
that the ovdirance does not some within the
pefioy power of the city.

15, Municipal Corporatiens &=594(1)

To prove a mabicipal ordinance is unrea-
songhle, & complalning party must show that
it han no substaniial relationship to the pub-
o health, safety, morals, or general welfare.
15, Municipal Corporations ¢=111(3)

If the reasenableness of 2 municipal or-
dinwnee in debatable, the courts will not in-
iorfure with the legislative discretion.
¥, Blechricity €=8(1)

Legislature's specific grant of authority
to municipalities o require wtility line under-

provnding prevailed over general grant of

authority to Public Utilities Commission
(PTIC) to repulnte services; therefore, to the
#xtont that electric ptility’s tariff conflicted

with city’s ordinance requiring that new elec-
tric distribution ¥nes be placed underground,
tariffi was required to yeld MB4L
§ 645.26, subd. 1.

18. Municipal Corporations @392{_1)

When the legislature specifically grants
authority to municipalities, the exercize of
that authority cannot logically be seen fo
conflict with state law.

19. Public Utilities ©=119.1

City may regulate a utility without com-
pensation in valid exercise of its police prw-
er.

20. Eminent Domain ¢=2(1.1)

City’s uncompensated regulation of glee~
tric utility, pursuant to ordinanse requiring
that new eleciric distribution lines be plared
underground, did not perpetrate an pneonsti-
tutional taking; regulation was designed to
prevent public harm, such that no tgking
occurrved, and utility was able to reguest that
Public Utilities Commission (PUC) allocate

additional costs of undergrounding to appro-
priate group of ratepayers, US.C.A. Const.
Amend. 5.

21. Blectricity &11.2(1)

Duty to avoid rate diserimination i3 elec-
wic oiiity's duty. MS.A §§ 215B.05,
216B,07.

Syliabus by the Count

1. The manner in which NSP’s rate
tariffs at issue were filed with the Misnesota
Public Utilities Comnission was not proge-
durally inadequate and therefore did not pre-
vent the tariffs frem attaining the status of
general state law,

2. An ordinance adopted by a munici-
pality requiring that new electric digtribution
lines be placed underground is anthorized by
Minn.Stat. § Z168.36 (1998), and g reason:
ably reiated to the municipality’s intevest in
protecting the public safety,

3. ‘The municipality’s ordinance st {dsus
is neither preempted by nor in confliet with
state law,

’

",.f
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~George 0. Ludcke, Kelly & Berens. P.A,

Minneapolis, MN; and Harold J. Bagley,
Senior Attorney, Law Department, Northern
States Power Company, Minneapolis, MN
(for appellant).

James M. Strommen, Daniel J. Green-
sweig, Kennedy & Graven, Chtd., Minne-
apolis, MN (for respondent),

Michael A. Hateh, Attorney General, Me-
gan J. Hertzler, Dennis D. Ahlers, Assistant
Attorneys General, St. Paul, MN (for amicus
curise Minnesota Public Utilities Commis-
siom).

Christopher D. Andersen, Minnesota Fow-
er, Inc, Duluth, MN (for amicus curiae
Minnesota Power, Inc.).

Harold LeVander, Jr., Maun & Simon,
PLC, St Paul, MN (for amicus curiae Rural
Electric Associztion).

Carla J. Heyl, League of Minnesota Citles,

8t. Faul, MN (for amicus curiaé League of

Minnesota Cities).

Considered and decided by HALBROOKS;
Presiding Judge, ANDERSON, Judge, and
HOLTAN, Judge.

O PINIOR

HARVEY A. HOLTAN, * Judge.

requested that the lines be mstalmd
ground. NSP's taniff § 5.3A provid
evant part: :
When requested by the customie
cus‘romers, developer, or mumcx

additionat costs asy ‘
ing. NSF' est:' 2

abnw- the $190 000,_ 08
tion.

In July 1597, th

Northern States Power Company (NSP) =

appeals from the disirict court’s prant of

summary judgment in faver of the City of

Qakgale (the «city) in a case involving un
ordinance requiring underground eleetrie dis-
fributien Ynes. ‘We affirm.

FACTS
In the spring of 1997, Imation Corporation
requested that NBP provide additional ser-
viee to its facifity located in the Cily of

Oakdale. NSP subssguendly informed the-

city of its intent $o ceasiruct new overhead
electric distribution Ynes zlerg state high-
ways 5 and 120. NSP's General Riles and
Regrlations (tarif) § 5JA provides that
“ItThe Company reserves tie right to desig-
nate the type of facilities to be installed
either overhead or underground.” The city

* Retired judpe of the district court, serving as
judge of the Minnesota Cour: of Appeals by ap-

A

zmaehd and: vs,ef_alnn
the-erdinance.

The city-subse
to o forward 4
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tisn. - ‘The ¢y later amended the ordinance
t #achade stiite trunk highways from the
updergrounding  requirement.  Oakdale,
WimnGode of Ordinances § 2341 (October
. The city then brought a motion to
diurniss WSP's complaint for mootness. NSP
Hesngit 8 cross motion for summary judg-
¢5t on the validity of the ordinance. NSP
sted with s motion an affidavit detailing
future profects in the city that would be
afferterd by the ordinance. One of the pro-
jects was scheduled to begin in January 1898,
#nd ineinded 1.2 miles of power line within
Following a hearing, the district court de-
nigd the city’s metion to dismiss for moot-
#izzg, denjed NSP's motion for sumrmary
indgment, and granted summary judgment
on the macdts in favor of the city. The court
wneluded that NSP's commission-approved
tarilfs did ot attain the status of general
stgte law, that- the ordinance was not

grestopted by or in conflict with the Minne-
st Publie Utilities Act (MPUA), Minn.Stat.
eh. E168 (1998), and that the ordinance was
4 valid esercise of the city's power. The

saurt denfed injunctive relief accordingly,
and fhe remaining portions of NSP's com-
Pint were digmissed with NSP's assent.

NEP appeals the distrier eourt’s grant of
smmmary judgment. It alleges that the dis-
briet povrt ecred in concluding that NSP's
bariids, (Ued with the Minnesota Public Utli-
tigs Commdssion {the commission), did not
sssums the states of general state law, It
Sawther alloges that the court erved by con-
tluding thet the dty's ordinance was valid
308 nof iy eonflics with or preempted by the
MPUA and its approved tariffs.

IBSUES
L. 130 thy distyisr court err in detsrmin-
fr that the filed taxiffs did not assume the
Hns of geveral state law?
1T, 14 the distriet court err in determin-
g thet the ordinance was valid, and not
Preempted by o in confliek with state law?

ANALYSIS

[¥-8] On appeal from summary judg-
[IEHL, 4 reviewing court determines whether

any genuine issues of material fact exdst and
whether the district court erred in applying
the law. Warinick v Moss & Barneit, 490
N.W.2d 108, 112 (Minn.1992). In making its
determinations, “the cour’: must view the evi-
dence in the light most favorable to the
nonmoving party.” State by Beaulien v. City
of Mounds View, 518 N.W.2d 587, 571 (Minn.
1584). No deference need be given to the
district court’s application of the law. Frosi-
Benco Elac. Ass'n v. Minresota Pub. Utils.
Comm’n, 358 N.W.2d 639, 642 (Minn.1984).
Statutory interpretation presents a guestion
of law that an appellate court reviews de
novo. Hibbing Educ. Ass'n v. Public Em-
ploymeni Relations Bd, 369 M.W.24 527, 529
(Minn.1983).

L
[4] NSP argues that the district court
erred when it determined that the commis-
sion-approved tariffs failed to 2ttain the sta-
tus of general state law due to procedural
deficiencies. We agree.

[5,6] The commission has heen granted
legislative authority to regulate publz utili-
ties and determine whether their rates are
reasonable. Sre Minn.Stat. ch. 216B (1898).
Ratemaldng is a quasi-legislative fonctisn.
Peoples Natural Gas Co. v. Minnesota Pub.
Utils. Comm'n, 563 N.W.2d 530, 532 (Minu.
1985). Utilities are required to file scheduley
with the commission “showing all rates, tolls,
tariffs and charges which it has established
* @ %" MinnStat. § 216B05, subd. 1
(1998). Filings made with the commission by
utilities “continue in force untl smended by
the public utility or until changed by the
commission * * *7 MinnStat. § 216B.09,
gubd. 8 (1998). The commission’s decisions
“command the same regard and aze subject
to the same tests as enactments of the legis-
lature.,” Minmeapolis St Ry, Co. v. City of
Minneapolis, 261 Minn. 43, 71, 86 N.W.24
6537, 676 (1957) (citatdon omiited).

The district court conrluded that:

WSP Rules 5.1 and 5.3 never assumed, the

status of general state law because they

were not adopted pursuant ¢o any agency
rulemaking proceading. Their puzpose
was limited to advising the MPUGC of the
manner in which this utility would freat sl

&7
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of its customers. -To file these “rnles
without benefit of the protections of notice
and oppartunity for hesaring and then claim
they have .the force and effect of general
state law is vastly overstating the purpose
and intent of these tariffs.

This court has previously held a filed tariff
to be “an inherent part of the lawful rate
charged to consumers * * *” Compui
Tool & E'ng’y, Inc. v. Northern States Power
Ce, 453 N.W2d 569, 573 (Miun-App-1990)
(holding NP tariff § 1.4 valid and enforce-
able), review denied (Minn. May 23, 1996}
The Computer Tool court concluded that the
tariff had been “recognized 2s a reasonable
limitation of liability by the agency exclusive«
ly empowered by the legistature to make this
determination,” based upen the tariffs sur-
vival through-several eontested rate changes.
Id. The same analysis applies bere. The
tariffs at issue-hera were originally filedwith
the commission in 1984. Since that time
they have been reviewed and approved
through a series of commission rafemaking
proceedings, most recently in 1992, See
MUPC Docket Wo. B-002/GR-32-1185
(1892). As approved by the commission, the
taviffs at issue are not iwvalid as the product
of a procedural defect.

[7,8] The city asserts that even i the
tariffs arg not procedurally invalid, tariff sec-
tion 5.1 represents an improper delegation of
authority from the commission to NSP. The

city cites Northern Pac. Ry. Co, v Stwte of

Ming ex rel Dubeth, 208 1.8, 583, 537, 28
8.0t 341, 34546, 52 L.Ed. 630 (190®), for
the propusition that the commission conld xiof
delegyte the authority to determine place-
ment. of utility lines to NSP, a private inter-
est. However, Northern Poc Ry merely
states that attempts to contract sway polite
powers through wutility franchises are veid as
against public policy. Jd The case does not
deal with decisions by a regulatory agency.
When the [sommission} acts In o legisla-

tive capacity as in rate ineresse allocations,
balancing both cost and aoncest factors
and making choices among public policy
alternatives, its decision will be upheld un-
less shown fo be in excess of statutory

L&

anthority or resulting tn-unju
able, or diserimiinatory rate
‘convincing evidenve. -

Gr:e.r the d_&feren :
rodssion decision,.

the MPUA a.nd ccmnhssxou-appm
We disagres.
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pesmits, franchiser snd other rights ac-
guirzd by gay public utility or municipality
prbar te Aprll 11, 1974, including the pay-
gadnt of anisting franchise fees, shall not be
fmpaived o affected in any respect by the
passige of this chapter, except with re-
aperct To Matters of rate and service regula-
ﬁﬁﬁ ® !i.
ainnStat § 222.37 (1998) also deals with
m‘zﬁmmi regdadion of utility line placement
il ;;mvadm in par:
7 ® % power company * * * may
ﬁ!ﬁc public roads for the purpose of con-
stroeting, ueing, operating, and maintain-
fig dinex * * * for their business, but such
lnes sbull be so located as in no way to
intgelere with the safety and convenience
of nridinary travel along or over the same;
oivd, in the construction and maintenance
f such Jine, * * * the company shall be
aulifect to all reasonable regulations im-
posed by the governing body of any coun-
ty, town or city in whith such public road
may be,

NSF contends that the language in Minn.
Bist. § 216B.36 sbont placing distribution
lings underground refers only to 2 municipsl-
ity‘a ability to grant a franchiss, essentially a

ﬂm::ﬁ, requiring  undergrounding.  Ses
il"iig; a8 5t Paul v, Norihern States Power
G, W89 Minm, 26, 29, 248 N.W. 288, 29

{4535) (nlarpreting arn embiguous term in a
franiddse wnder contract law). Historically,
#ition hove rogudated uilities both by agree-
wemh and through exercise of police power.
Hae Minavapolis St. Ry, Co, v. City of Min-
iy, 189 ¥, 445, 452 (D.Minn.1911)
fhioiding tiat frapchise does not limit the
tity's shility to “regulate and control the
faaner of carrying on the business of the
raded, the l&ymg of the {racks, the use of the
#rents, snd the keeping of the equipment”);
,memlu St Ry Co. v City of Minne-
dlinn, ot 812-513, 40 NW2d at
M}'& (i':me'» ng that the power to license, a
pulleg power, is separate and not impaired by
franchize, Tt iz subject to the judically
edoresiie standard of reasonableness)
Haw::gh G{f Pulle Ploine v. Northern Power
Mimn. 381, 364, 172 NW. 217, 219
5131 f?mkhng that municipal regulation of
,ra.m;zy may be afther unilateral or bilateral);

see also City of Roswell v. Mountain States
Tel & Tel Co, 78 F.2d 378, 384 (10th Cir.
1935) (distinguishing franchises from the ex-
ercise of police power over use of sireets and
alleys which is generally aceomplished
through ordinances and resolutions). Thus,
the first question to be addressed is whether
Minn.Stat. § 216B.36 confers the authority to
require undergrounding as a police power or
merely a franchise power.

{11} The authority of a municipality to
require underground placement of utility
lines has long been considered a police pow-
er. See, e.g., Northwestern Tel. Exch. Co. v.
City of Minneapolis, 81 Minn. 140, 149-50,
83 N.W. 527, 531 (1900). The Northwestern
Tel cowmt stated that

it is not to be doubted that the city eounecil

has the plenary power to extend the sub-

surface district wherever, in the exercise of

a fair discretion, it decides that pubiic in-

terests requirz it to be done.

Id. In addition, Minn.Stat. § 222.37 specifi-
cally subjects utilities to a municipality’s rea-
sonable regulation with respect to placement
of lines in the right-of-way., Purthermore,
the plain language of Minn.Stat § 216BR.36
provides that a utility “may be required $o
obtain a Heense, permit, right or franchise
w o ow See Minneapolis St. Ry., 229 Minn.
at 512-13, 40 N.W.2d at 360 (construing the
power to license as a police power that could
not be abdicated through a franchise). If the
legislature had intended to imit a municipali-
ty’s regulation of utilities to that which, could
be aceomplished by franchise, the additional
terms license, permit and right would have
been unnecessary and meaningless. Howaev-
er, when censhrzing 2 statute we endeavor to
give all provisions meaning. Minn.Stat.
§ 645.16G (1998). We therefore conclude that
Minn.Stat. § 216B.36 confers upon munici-
palities the power te reguire electric distyibn-
tion line mndergrounding either through 2
franchise or through reasonable exercise of
its police powers,

We farther note that several jurisdietions
hawe recopnized local powar to reguiate utili-
ty line placement despite statewide reguda-
tion through a PUC. See I/.8. West Commu-
nications, Inc. v. City of Longmont, 948 P.2d
509, 520 (Colo.1997) (upholding munieipal or-
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dinance requiring utility to relocate its lmes
underground); City and County of Denver v.
Mountain States Tel & Tel Co, 754 P.2d
1172, 1176 (Colo.1988) (requiring utility to
relocate its lines due to the construction of
new sewer lines); Cily of Geneseo v. Illinois
N. Utils. Co., 378 Il 506, 510, 39 N.E.2d 26,
30 (UL1941) (requiring utility with expired
franchise to remove its incperational power
lines); Detroit Edison Co. v. Southeastern
Michigan Transp. Auth, 161 Mich.App. 28,
410 N.W.2d 295, 297 (Mich.Ct.App.1987) {re-
quiring utility to relocate its facilities within
the prejected routz of “people mover™ upon
order of the transportation authority);
Northwest Naturel Gas v Cily of Portiand,
300 Or, 291, 711 P.2d 119, 121 (QOr.1985)
(requiring wtility to relocate its lines to ac-
commodate construction of a light rail transit
sysiem); Vermont Gas Sys, Imc v City of
Burlington, 153 Vt. 216, 571 A2d 45, 49
(V£.1989) (requiring gas utility to relocate its
lines due to the construction of new storm
anid sewer linesy; City of Edmonds v. Gener-
al Tel. Co., 21 Wash.App. 218, 584 P.2d 458,
461 (Wash.Ct.App.1978) (upholding municipal
regulation requiring utility to place its lines
underground af its owi expense); but zee
l/wion Eier. Co. v City of Crustwood, 439
5.W.2d 480, 483 (Mo.1573) (holding that mu-
nicipal ordinance reguiring undergrounding
exceeded its suthority and wag jmvalid; rego-
latory power had been wested in the Public
Serviee Cermmission); Public Ssrv Co w
Town of Hempton, 126 NH. 68, 411 A2d
164, 166 (M.H.1980) {mumicipal power gesr
trangmission lines preempted by siafote
placing those powers in regulalory agency)
{emphasis added); In v Pullic Serv. Elec &
Gas Co, 35 N.J. 358, 178 A2d 233, 238
(N.1.1961) (holding that ordinance requiring

updergrounding of electric transmission
fines was invalid ss outside the seope of

munmpr power) /ﬂmph'a._s added); Cleve-
lend Eleo, ur. Co. v City of Painesville,
],O Ohio App.2d 85, 226 M.E.2d 145, 148 (Chio

3, Rate is defined as

every compensation, charge, fare, toll, tanf,
rentad and classification, or any of thew, do-
manded, observed, charged, or callected by
arry public widlity for any service and any mies,
Praciices, or CONwALs al'f\:c ing zny such com-
pensation, charge, fare, 1oll, rental, taniff, or
classificarion.
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(‘t.App 1967) (holding construetion of public
utility facilities cannot be prohibltgd or un-
re&onabxy regulated by mumupahxy Where

329 105 A 24 287, 290 (1‘354) i
was not subject to township TEE
garding location and censtruc' 158
mission lines) (e
Developers v. zc Sem Cc?mw
1282, 1288 (Wy0.3950) (helding
vice Commission order contrellEdi
flicting order of county hogrds S

have power to teguhne utilites}:

Wde«'.
All existing licenses, permai
aud other right’s wquire‘d by

1974,, mdudmg tne 'payment of
franchise fees, shall rwf b
affected in any vesgpect:
this chaptey, except witk-vezpe:
of Tuie and service regzﬂa.tmn
ave vegted in the furmisdithon
miszion Sy this chigpier. "%

{Emphasis added.) Howevay;

Dwlhen o geperal provision ine e law 15 in

if jsus;ﬁﬂe so that ¢ifact. may :
both. If the conflict between the
Vi isions be meﬂnd}m »th"e- st

possible, 4 comt mnstfgma.;mm; <o m«:rem»,
ed statutory provisions). Here the legisie-

Minn.Ster § 216802 svhd 5
defined as

09 Sasicei

ﬂ“Ch}"

xzn-xg; =u':h oo :m& daé.;mn‘ :
Minn.Stat. § 21EE0F, subd. 6.01958),
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¢ speeifically granted mmicipalities the

Morepver, the provision re-
HEP clearly only applies to

®* = m-qmrefi prior to April 11,
st § 206838, By the plain
#f ﬂm amme, the legxslamre re-

q &am’zsﬁﬁm fine mxdezgroundimg,
hialie, WSP arpoes that i MinnStat
Y graats police powers, then it
L b pranting a police power to collect
fzm.» x&mngh Hewnwes snd permits—effective-
i wh wwdse tax.  If so; the provision regard-
nqr the willegton of an excise fax near the
wid of the stainte would be meaningless.
iy, 16 would eonfliet with the general
that 2 oity's police powers do not
wile the power to raise revenue. See
dry Jdoe, Fes v Cily of Fagen, 560
Vot B8], BEB-ET (Minn.1927) (holding that
when 4 dy's real motive i to generate reve-
s, retlher thun recouping the administra-
thee sauts of regulation, the fee s ap lllegal

{32} NBPy sygumeni here assaumes that
o statuee eannot be resd to reserve both
franchise powsr and some police powers.
T portian of the sistute invelving collzction
of fen atasen

Undier the livense, permit, right, or fran-

"ﬁ%ﬁ N t’sa utility may be obligated by any

micipedity to pay to the mumicipality fees
tis rajse vevense or defray increased mu-
witipdd wosts acovuing 25 a vesult of utility
mparstions, or koth.

HianSat. § 5168.36. Clearly, the statute
w5n be reud %0 allow for a revenue-generat-
i i" iy from s frazehise and a separate fee
2 permit to defray administrative eosts.
*fﬁ,m.iutzn § §45.17(1) (1998) (siating
iates are to he interpreted with the
stion that the legislature does not

and & ramlt thet iy unressonable).

{381 Having determived thai Minn.Stat.
# 2I6B.38 provides the city with the gistato-
ry wgthority to require uiflity line under-
grounding, our inguiry as to the validity of
the gardinsnee s not yet complete. NSP
sontands (hat the ordinance is not reasonably

related to a legitimate objective. We dix-

agree.

[14-16] A municipal ordinance is pre-
sumed constitutional; the burden is on the
party attacking the ordinance's validity to
prove an ordinance is mnressonable or that
the requisite public interest is not involved,
and conseguently that the ordinanee does not
come within the police power of the dty.
City of St Pawl v. Dalsin, 245 Minn. 325,
399, 71 N.W.2d 855, 838 (1955). To prove an
ordinance is unreasonable, a complaining
party must show that jt “has no substantial
relatfonship to the public health, safety, raor-
als or general welfare.” State v. Hyland, 431
Nwad 868, 872 (Minn. Anp.1988) {quoting
County of Freshorn v Claussen, 295 Minn.
96, 109, 203 WN.W.2d 323, 326 (2972). “{IK
the reesonableness of an ordinance is debiata-
ble, the cpurts will not interfere with the
legislative diseretion.” Id (queting Siaie v,
Modern Box Mcakers, Inc, 217 Minn, 43, 47,
13 NJW.2d 731, 734 (1944)).

The ordinance &t izsue reguires under-
grounding for any permanent extensiom or
replacement of distribution lines of 15,000
volts or less. Oakdale, Minn.Code of Cirdi-
nances § 23-41 (July 1997). The stated pur-
pose for the ordinance is to

pronote and preserve the general welfare,

assure the orderly developnient of the vity,

ard provide for the safety and conveniance
of its inhabitants * * *.
QOakdale, Minn.Code of Drdinances § 28-40
{Octobar 1897).

The diiy asserts that #s police power al-
lows it to regulate in the interest of public
convenience or general prosperity, including
sesthetic considerations. Sez Coundy of Pine
v. State Dep' of Natwral Resowrces, 280
NW2d 625 €29 (Minn.1979) {(hoiding the
Kettde River Wild and Scesic Rivers (rdi-
nance was g valid exereise of police powsr
where it had as its basis aesthetie. consider-
ations as well ay other traditional zoning
ohjectives, including public safety and lmit-
ing pollutiony; Naegele Cuidoer Adver. Co. m.
Village of Minnetonks, 281 Minn. 452, 485,
162 N.W.24 206, 212 (18685 (holding that the
fact that the billboard regulation at issue
reflected z desire to achieve assthetic ends
does not invalidate an otherwise valid ordi-

7/
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nanee); Noegele Outdoor Adver., Inc. v. Czty
of Durham, 844 ¥.2d 172, 174 (4th Cir.1988}
(holding that aesthetic considerations are a
valid basis for exercise of the police power
over zomng regulation of billboards), While
these cases do reflect the position that aesth-
etic considerations will not invalidate an nth-
erwise valid ordinance, none stand for the
proposition that a city may reguiste a public
utility solely for purposes of convenience and
aesthetic value. We decline the invitation to
extend the law with respect to municipal
regulation of public ntilities, and instead ap-
ply the more traditional public interest tests
of public health, safety, and general welfare.
See Northwestern Tel. Exch, 81 Minn. at
147, B3 N.W. at 530; Holt v. City of Sauk
Rapids, 559 NW.24 444, 445 (MinnApp.
1987), review denied (Minn. Apr. 24, 1597);
Hylond, 431 N.W.2d at 872, .
Here the city has clearly induded pubhc
safety and general welfare as interests the
ordinance is intended to protect. We do not
believe it can be reasonably disputed that
overhead electric lines present a significant
hezard to the public, especially in this cli-
mate. Utility poles in close proximity to the
streeis increase the likelihoed of injuries re-
sulting from traffic scvidents. In addition,
street obstructions gecasioning improvements
while repairing, replacing or relocating utility
poles increase the Hsk of arcidents. See Cify
of Edmonds, 584 P24 at 461. Furthermore,
downed lines as the result of fce or wind
storms not only present a hazard on the
ground, but also impact the safety and wel-
fare of people in their homes due to loss of
pcrwer in the winter months. Based on these
nsiderations, we conclude that reguiring
e}ncme distribution lines to be pleced under-
ground reasonably rejates to the city's legiti-
mute interest in pablic safety and the general
welfure of its ditizency.

{17] Having determined that the rity had
the autherity to requive wedergrounding un-
der Mipn Stat. § 2168.58, and reasonably ex-
ereised that authority, we must next examing
hew the ordinanee impacts NSP's commis-
gion-approved tariffs,

{18] Since we have detsrinined thst the
legislature has explicitly granted municipal
authority to require distribution line under-
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grounding, we do mnot reach the is&ie"'of
preemption. See Mangold Midwest Co.

Village of szﬁrki, 274 Minn. 347355, 11@.
N.W.2d 815, 819 (1986) (definizg preémption

as the cone ent of “gecupation- o eldmy.
Similarly, when the legislature . caﬂy
grants authority to municipalities
cise of that authority cannof, logic

to r-onfhct with state iaw.

z&ly 0 conflict where the brdinanea , mefeig
additional and complmentary to-or-ih aid znd
furtherance of the statute). : -

learly the ordirance and the tadiifs ton-
flict. But both the city and NSP- 4m; 2 .—.u~
thority in the MPU& “The leg
not intend a result that is abswed
of execution, or mnreasonable.” M
§ 645.17(1) (1998). ~ It would be 4
interpret the MPUA as granting-é
authority. Therefere, the sxiont:
there is conflict is also the extent:d
the statutory authority has beernvexceedéd’ by
one of the parties.

We have already determined ihat the leg-
islature’s specific grard of authority tomiunis-
ipalities to require utility line undergrons
ing wust prevail over the generdl
suthority to the commission to 5o
viees. See Minn.Stat. § 64525, subd j-
Therefore, to the extent that tarifsach
5.1A conflicts with the city's ordinabcs
teriif mash veld, e

{121 Similarly, tariff section 5,34
forceable to the extent that it would reguire
cempensation for the oily's valid-exersise of
its authority to reguiate wility ‘
grounding under the statute. Thi
with the long-held view that a i
iate a utility without conmipensatic
exercise of its police power. &
Edison, 410 NW.2d at 297; Virnwmt Gas, |
571 A2d at 45; City of ngmaét; w8 P2d
at 521; Northest Natweal Gus, 713 P24 4t
12%; Appalachion Power Co. v City of
Hum‘ingtam 158 W.Vi. 240, 230:SE2d: 470,

12 (W.Va.1878); State.ex mal Ridhv Jduho
me'er Co.,, 81 Iidaho 487, 346 PiEd 596, 388
(1d.1959); New York City Tuwnngh Auth, w
Consolidaied Edisor. Co. of Newx York, 285
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R, 497, 68 N.EB24 445, 447 (NY.1%46);
ity of Edmonds, 584 P.2d at 459, The
sfinnesota Supreme Court hss also recog-
pled that legitimate exercise of the police
gwer miy prohibit the injurious use of prop-
grfy without compensation. Lachtmen .
Houghion, 134 Mifn. 226, 237, 158 N.W.
T, 02342 (1816).

{203 ’Furthmnmfe. NSP's arpument that
this uresmpensated regulation would perpe-
$eate an unconstitutional tzking fails for two
spagons,  First, “[)f the regulation is drawn
to prevent Harm to the publie, broadly de-
fined, aed seams able to achieve this goal,
then & teling has not cccurred” Zeman v
iy of Minneapolis, 552 N.W.2d 548, 554
{Minn 908} (oting Keystone Rituminous
toal Aus'n v DeBenediclis, 480 U.S. 470,
488-93, 107 5.Ct. 1232, 124346, 94 L.Ed.2d
478, {1887)). Second, NSP bhas a remedy at
the public utilities commission. NSP may
reauest that the commission allocate the ad-
ditiongl tosts of undergrounding to the ap-
propriate group of ratepayers.

NEP further contends that a municipality
ay not raguire underground placement of
sleptric Jines without compensation becsuse
sugh & reguirement creates a conflict with
NEPe statutory duty wot to diseriminate as
set  forth  in MipnStat.  §§ 216B.06-07
{1%08), WEF ovguss that, by conferring a
speeial benefit on its citizens, placement of
nower lines underground, witheut paying
HWBP for this improvement, the city requires
HEP tw eollect the costs of those fmprove-
ments from ratepsyers acrosy the state.
Thng, 4l ratepayers cutside the City of Oak-
date are paying a discriminatory rate.

{#1] While we need not decide whether
¢ wity's ordinance will result in unreason-
i& rate dissriminstion under Minn.Stat.
5 F168B.93 2nd .07 (1998), we do note that
br A has a atatwtory remedy that allows NEP
i addrvess discriminatory rate eoncerns, if
wivsr, withoeut, Interfering with the city’s duly-
mzsted ordinance, NEP may request the
copunisaion allpeate additional costs of com-
Pying with the ordinance fo the ratepayers
wennfiting from the service. See Minn.Stat.
§ 2168.16. This approsch is specifically out-
lingd In tariff section 53K, which provides in
relevant part:

2 -
3‘?’;

Where special facilities are requested or
required by a municipality and payment is
not made by the municipality, the excess
expenditures will be the responsibility of
[NSP’s] customers residing within the mu-
nicipality and will be recovered from those
customers through a rate surcharge or
other methcd approved by the Comnis-
sion.

N8P argues that it should not be required to
obtain surcharge approval each time a munie-
ipality requires a special installation. NSP
cites no authority for this position. The duty
to avoid rate discrimination is NSP's duty.
See Minn.Stat. §§ 216B.06-.07. The commis-
sion has approved tariff section 5.3E amd
NSP is bound by it.

D ECISION

The distriet court erred when it deter-
mined that NSP's rate tariffs at issue did not
attain the status of general state law due to
procedural deficiencies. However, the dis-
trict court correctly determined the ordi-
nance in question was authorized by statute.
The ordinance is reasonably related to its
stated objective of protecting public safaty
and iz neither presmpted by nor in conflict
with state law.

Affirmed as modified.

HALBROOKS, Judge (concurring in part,
dissenting in part).

While 1 agree with the majority that
NSPF's rate tariif sections 5.1 and 5.8 have
the force of state law, I conclude that Oak-
dale’s ordinance is too broad to be either
reagonably related to a legitimate municipal
objective or authorized by Minn.Stat.
§ 216B.36. Therefore, I respectfully dissent.

Qakdals's ordinance is extraordinarily
broad. It does pot diseriminate based on
loeation of power lines or their proximity to
public traffic, The ordinanes impesss the
requivement of underground installation for
all electrie distribution lines of 15,000 volts or
less without regard to any safety or public
welfare concerns in a given inataliation.
Further, Ozkdale made no findings that un-
derground installation of electrie lines would
serve the stated publie interests. See 1.8,
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West Communications v. City of ergnwnr,
948 P.2d 509, 52122 (Cols.1997) (listing fac-
tors relevamt to its determination of the rea-
sonableness of municipal ordinance requiring
relocation of utility lines umdergronnd). Al
though it may be true that overhead electrie
lines present a hazard in some places, the
recerd before us fs not developed on this
izsue. In fact, NSP bzs argued that nnder-
growd lines are signifieantly tnore difficult
to repair, especially in the winter months
when the ground is frozen.

In spite of the fact that the ordinance dites
public safety and gemeral welfare as its ob-
jectives, see (akdale, MinnCode of Ordi-
pances § 28-40 (1997), it is not tajlored to
meet those cbjectives. Even assuming over-
head electric lines present the hazards men-
tioned by the majority, this ordinance is ov-
erly broad. Under QOakdale’s ordinance, a
distribution line to a commercial building,
traveling across private property and not in
any way near a public road or aetvily, must
be installed underground. 'This bears no re-

lationship to public heaith, safety and general -

welfare. The ordinance goes beyond what is
necessary to protect the public. See Villuge
af Bloine v. Independent Sch. Dist. No. 12,
772 Minn, 343, 353, 138 N.W.2d 32, 38 (1965)
(holding that utilities are subject to munici-
palities’ reasonable evercise of police power
to protect the consumer and the public). In-
deed, it seems to me the only conceivable
purpose for s regulation this broad is aesth-
etie, and I agree with the majority that mu-
nicipalities have no authority to regulate util-
ities for aegthztic ends. i

Even assuming overhead lines are gener-
ally hazardous, this ordinance execepds Oak-
dale’s statmtory aunhomhj See Novthern
States Power Co. ». Ciiy of Granits Falls,
463 N.W.2d 541, 543 (Minn.App.19%05 (hold-
ing municipalities have oaly the powerz
granted them by stature), review dewied
(Minn. Jan. 14, 1991). To interpret the
municipal power to reguire u
dergrournding as broadly as the cify does
requires ug to ignore the cornmission’s stat-
utory auwthority to regulate utilides. Ses
Minn.Stat ch. 216B (1936 & Supp.1987);
see alsa Computer Tool & Eng’, Inc v
Northern States Power Co., 453 N.W.24

74/
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569, .572 (an.App 1850), 're'mew dmwd
(Minn, May 23, 1950).

J.JA

Aﬁenr'y powers must be camtrued in lght
of the purpose for which they were granteﬁ_
State ez rel. Waste Managemént Bogrd o
Brueschaff 343 N.W2d 292, 995 (Minn.Apg,
1984}, Thp comression is chdrped with \‘ne
ty of bala:zcang t}‘e )

I‘E”poujb

L,mler ’l’ool, 4:;3 W W.2d at 4?3 Th9 sta’es»ﬁ
purpose of the cnap’aer & foprov: ,.ﬁP .

adequate and relmhle sarmnes :

economic reqmrements of pnb
and their need o constyuet $&
provide ;ud: services * * *,

Minn.Stat. § 216B.01 (1996} - To- futerprot
Minn Stat. § 216B.36 as granting 4 broag
new pawer to reguire urdergrodrding con-
fliets with the chapter’s generdl ‘purpose of
localizing regulatory powers im the: cormis.
sion. Minn. Stat § 216801 (1596); sée uiso
Minn.Stat. § 64518 (12968} (asserting that
legislative intent may be determined by the.
oczasion and aecessity for the law, swd. the:
object to be attained); Mim.Siatiy 216B86-
(1996) {declaring that the MPUA s complete
in itself, and that other statutes are igapph-
cable 1o the regulation of public: mﬂlﬁﬂa h}r;
the commission).

When a general provision of Jaw conflicts
with a sperific provision, the tw ‘should
construed, if possible, to nge effectito 'bom. )
Minn.Stat. § 645:28; subd. I (1996) ‘Tnonder”
to give 2l provisions of the stainte wiemning,
section. 216B.36 must be interpreted: ;

reserve pre-gxizting police powers of the mu- -
aicipality to reguire xzz:dergmuﬂ& tizevment
of ufifity lines as part o '
regulate the strecis .mci tmbhe pxopnrtv.
See Minn Stet. § 222,37 (1995). Thie:
of those powers is Ymited to:that whish

reasopably related tb the public. mt&msts of
publie health, safety and geners
See Siaie v Hylam!, 431 N;WE%
(\ImnApp..,QBSJ
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as eit;ed by the majority are

sets. See Detroit Bdison Co. 1.
Michigun Transp. Auth, 161
410 8.W.2d 295, 296-97 (Mich.

City & Cownty of Denver .
States Tel & Tel Co, 754 P2d
78 (Gale 088 Northwest Naiural
City of Portlamd, 800 Gr. 291, T11
, 121 (O 1885Y; Appalachion Powsr
sf Hwttmgtm 108 W Va. 240, .,*0

Tt
& Qity Turmal Anth. v, Consolidated
£o, 205 N.Y. 467, 68 N.E.2d 445,
] 1948y City of Bdmonds ». Gen-
pal Yel, Co, Ine, 23 Wash.App, 218, 584
ARE, 459 (Wash.CL.App.1978). Were

rdinaties yelated to a public works
: : Aken in the inferest of public
bl andwelfars, the issue before us would

sty difierent. See New Orleans

o Dratnage Comm'n, 197 US.

L;f!»»iu,, 28 8.0k 471, 473, 45 L.Ed, 831

3 (holding imposition on gas company of

c0its OF reforating pas pipes to accommo-
stngiaetion of munieipal drainage sys-

tetn win wh exercize of the police power
St o e haa‘t‘n of the community).

grey the vecent Colosado Su-
urt decision, ity of Longmont, is
funlly and legally distingnishable
) First, that case in-
#n ordinancy requiring underground-
ik ; i

e by, nndexﬁgmundmg zts own utility
,‘m’lf uf !mgmt, G4B P "’d 2t 513.

u‘mm-, lings that ahxared utxhty

sith U city-gwned lines. 7d  Third,
ty ssde specifie findings as to how the
mxﬂing would furthc.r t.he health.

back-fill the trench nrecessary for under-
grounding. Id. Finally, the Colorado legisla-
ture had passed a statute expressly providing
municipal regulation over the location of utili-
ty poles. Id at 519; see alsc Colo.Rev.Stat.
§ 31-15-702 (1997).

Although there is no precedent for munici-
pal regulation of utility line placement as
broad as Gakdale assumes, inany courts have
invalidated jocal ordinances requiring utility
line undergrounding. See Clevzland Elec.
Hlum. Co. v. City of Painesville, 10 Ohio
App.2d 85, 226 N.E.2d 145, 149 (Chio Ct.App.
1967); Vandehei Developers v, Public Serv.
Comm'n, 790 P.2d 1232, 1285-87 (Wye.1990);
Public Serv. Co. v. Toun of Hampton, 120
N.H., 68, 411 A.2d 164, 166 (N.71.1980); Un-
ion Elec. Co. v City of Crestwood, 499
S.W.2d 480, 483-84 (Mo.1973); In ve Public
Serv. Elec. & Gas Co, 35 N.J. 358, 173 A.2d
233, 239 (N.J.1961).

Oakdale's ordinance does not reasonably
relate to a legitimate municipal objective.
The ordinance also exceeds Oakdales staiu-
tory autherity. Therefore, I would reverse
the trial court’s judgment.

W
(o Exurimamsvanr )
A

T

K.R., Appellant,
A
Brandon SANFORD, et zi, Defendants,
The Comn#ittee, Inc., d/b/a First Avenue
& Tth St. Entry, Respondent.
No., €2-98-1377.
Court of Appeals of Minnescla

Feb. 3, 1389,

Bartender brought action against her
employer under Liguwor Acts civil lishility
section, also known as the Civil Damaga 452
(CDA), seeking recovery for injuries she sus-
tained when she was sexuslly assaulted by
man for whom she illegally purchased botile




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF S8OUTH DAKOTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ONE-TIME SPEGIAL ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND
UMDERGROUND  ASSESSMENT  BY ) OF -
NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY IN )
)
)

SHOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

overnead facilities in the downtown Sioux Falls area to underground whenever the straéts
are resurfaced. Certain streets in downtown Sioux Falls were resurfaced in 1992. The
NSF’ Tariff provides that NSP will comply with lawful orders of a municipality and that NSP

will charge the cost of the project to the benefited customers. South Dakota Electric Ratav :
Book, Sectien No. 6, Original Sheet No. 29, Section 5.5 (effective 12-16-96). NSP
determined that the benefited customers in this matter were NSP's Sioux Falls cusio*r.e

On Novernter 1, 1889, at a regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission voted 0
open a docket to determine the definition of "benefited customer” in this matfer
{Commissioner Laska Schoenfelder dissenting). '

At its December 28, 1999, meeting, the Commission considered how to pro“cégéf e
with this matter. After listening to comments, the Commission voted to hoid-a hearing ter
determine whether NSP correctly determined who are the benefited customers.

The hearing was held as scheduled on January 27, 2000, beginning at 7:00 o'clack’”
RM., C8T, in the Minnehaha County Commission Meeting Room, located on the second
floor of the County Administration Building, 415 N. Dakota, Sioux Falls, South Dakota:
the close of the hearing, the Commission took the matter under advisement. ‘On Febru:
11, 2000, NSP filed responses to questions that it was unable to answer at {he heari
This document will be referred to as Exhibit 4.

At its February 29, 2000, meeting, the Commission considered this matter: 7
Lummmission voted unam"nousiy to find NSP's determination that all of its. Sioux Faii
wuslomers benefited was incorrect. N3P failed to show that the two and: a-half blccl
underground placement of a 13,800 volt three-phase feeder line benefited all of its Siatx
Fails customers. The Commission also moved that N8P credit its customers thie ong-tim
spesial underground assessment of $2.16. For those people who paid the assasement by
&8 110 ‘mgpr N8P customers, the Commission required NSP to refund the assessment
LR TeqUes

, Pased on the evidence of record, the Commission makes the following findings 6f
fart and conclusions of law:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. NBP is an electric utility that serves approximately 53,000 customers within the city. of
’”*; oux Falls, Exhibit 4, Answer to Question 4. NSP estimated that the total number of
sigctric customers in Sioux Falls is about 57,000 customers. /d.
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2. Sioux Falls city ordinances require that overhead lines located in an area the city has
designated as an urban renewal area be placed underground when affected streets are
resurfaced. Exhibit 3, Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in Urban Renewal Area, § 41-131.
In the summer of 1999, as required by the ordinances, NSP placed a 13,800 volt three-
phase feeder line underground for a distance of two and one half blocks along 12th Street
jocated in downtown Sioux Falls. Tr. at 9, 11.

3. Pursuant to NSP's tariff, if NSP replaces overhead facilities with underground facitities
upon the request of a customer, a group of customers, or upon tawful order of a
municipality, the benefited customers will be charged certain cosis associated with that
placement. Exhibit 3, South Dakota Electric Rate Book, Section No. 6, Qriginal Sheet No.
29, 5.5 Replacement of Overhead with Underground, Part A. General. The tariff further
provides that "[tlhe customer, at his expense, must engage an electrician to convert or
adapt his electrical facilities to accept service from the underground facilities to ba
instalied." /d. The city ordinance contemplates that benefited customers only pay for their

expenses to convert their service. Exhibit 3, Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in Urban
Renewal Area, § 41-132.

4. At the hearing, Jim Wilcox, manager of government and regulatory services for NSP,
stated that there were seven commercial customers along the north side of the street that
had to reconfigure their electric service to hook up to the new underground line. Tr. at 37.
This statement was later corrected in NSP's responses filed after the hearing. Exhibit 4,
Answer to Question 2. NSP clarified that four of the seven customers receive service from
other locations. /d. Three of the commercial customers incurred costs to reconnect 1o the
new underground system. [d.

& Atthe hearing, Mr. Wilcox testified that he considered five separate grouns as those
who "right be avaiiable to pay for a project like this." Tr. at 17. He explored the possibility
of the city of Sioux Falls contributing {o the cost, but was told that the city woutd nat pay:

and that he had to find another way to pay for the project. Tr. &t 27. He rejected charging

NEP shareholders since they did not ask for the project. Tr. at 17. He also looked at the
three hundred customers wiha live in the urban renewal area but thought the cost of
several hundred dollars assessed to each would not be fair. /d. He rejected those

cusiomers living atong the two and one half blocks for the same reason. 7r. at 17-18. He.
then decided that "asking all of our customers in Sioux Falls to contribute was the best

way." Tr. at 21.

6. Mr. Wilcox stated that since the city ordinance is passed by a city council that

represents all of the citizens of Sioux Falls then NSP's Sioux Falis customers were the
best proxy for all of Sicux Falls citizens. Tr. at 20. Howsaver, since NSP does not serve

approximately 4000 Sioux Falls citizens, those citizens would not be charged.

7. NGP charged each of its Sioux Falls customers $2.04 plus $.12 for sales tax, based.on’
an incramental cost of §108,299.99. Exhibit 3, City of Sioux Falls Special Undargrounding

Project; Tr. at 21.

8. The city ordinances, as presented at the hearing, are silent as {o any reasons for . ‘
requiring the lines to be placed underground. Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in Urban

2
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Renewal Area, §§ 41-130 through 41-132. The overground line was operational and the
only rationale put forward for the requirement ta underground the line was aesthetics. Tr.
at 17. NSP's staridard is to not bury this type of feeder line, although NSP has buned this
type of line if required for safety reasons. Tr. at 38, 47-48.

9. The city ordinance requires that the affected utility prepare a general written policy ihat
must be approved by the city. Exhibit 3, Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in !
Renewal Area, § 41-132. Although it was NSP's position that its tariff was its

writter poticy, Mr Wilcox was unaware if the tariff was ever submitted:te ang: approy
t‘ﬁ& city, Tr. at 23-24,

10. The Commission finds that NSP failed to show that all of its Sioux Falls cuétqraﬁér‘sf

piacemﬂnt or received a more tangzble benefit than dnvnng or walkrng dovm & sfree ,
buried electric lines. Moreover, it appears that NSP's determination of: who were 4F

benefited customers was based more on who had the ability to pay rather than mei,
bensfited, '

A o

1. The Cornmission further finds that it is unable to determine from the currem recard
which customer, if any, benafited from the underground placement of the 13,800 volt: tnre 5
phase feeder line.

12, The Cornmission finds that since NSP's Sioux Falls customers cannot be consid
the "benefited customers" under the tariff, NSP shall credit its Sioux Fails customers
one-lime special underground assessment of $2.16. For those people who paid the'*
assessment but are no longer NSP customers, NSP shall refund the assessmeant’ npoj i
request

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Comimission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-28 an:
49-34A, specifically 49-34A-2, 49-34A-3, 49-34A-4, 49-34A-6, 49-34A-8, 49-34A11, 4
34A-28, and 49-34A-27.

2. Sioux Falls city ordinances require that overhead lines located in an areathe ity
designated as an urban renewal area be placed underground whien affected streets ar
resirfaced. Exhibit 3, Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in Urban Renewal Area, § 41-131.

3. Pursuant to NSP's tariff, if NSP replaces overhead facilities with underground facilities
upon the request of a customer, a group of custorners, or upor lawful arder of a




adapt his electrical facilities to accept service from the underground facilities tor

municipality the benefited customers will be charged certain costs associated with that
placement. Exhibit 3, South Dakota Electric Rate Book, Section No. 6, Original Sheet No.
29, 5.5 Replacement of Overhead with Underground, Part A. General. The tariff further
provides that "[tlhe customer, at his expense, must engage an electrician to convert or

installed.” Id. The city ordinance contemnpiates that benefited customers only pay forth
gxpanses to convert their service. Exhibit 3, Article V. Overhead Utility Wiring in Urban
Renewal Area, § 41-132.

4. The Commission finds that NSP has failed to show that all of its Sioux Falls customers
were "benefited customers” pursuant to the tariff for the reasons set forth in Finding of Eact
10.

It is therefore

ORDERED, that NSP shall credit its Sioux Falls customers the one-time- spef:‘ t
underground assessment of $2.16. For those people who paid the assessment but'are:
ionger NSP customers, NSP shall refund the assessment upon request.

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly enfered on the _z2/° d‘ t’&'ay

March, 2000, Pursuant ta SDCL 1-28-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date -
of receipt or failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /4/ Z day of March, 2000,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The ungersigned hereby cerfifies that this
Ancurserd has befh served today upon alf parfies of
7 Fanord o ties docket, a5 fisted on the docket service
Hst, by Tacsimile or by first class madl, in properly

%mc\wmw *ope;]% with-cherges prepaig thereon.

pat/d 'MJZ&‘/\/ o
B Ginte 3// // %/Qd

351%\.;

(OFFICIAL SEAL)
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State Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, Scuth Dakota 57501-5070

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: BiiE:EEBf;
January 7, 2000 §05-7

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED ON NSP SURGHARGE

Pierre--The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission i
hearing beginning at 8:30 a.m. on Friday, January 28, 2000,
County Commission Meeting Room in the County Administratio
Dakota, Sioux Falls, South Dakota.

The purpose of the public hearing is to hear testimony: regardlng th
household surcharge -Morthern States Power Corpany imposed it

Falls customers in its November, 1899, billing cycle. .°
roprasents each customer's contribution to the cost of bur
electric facilities along 12th Strest in downtown Sioux Falis,

Sioux Falls city ordinanses require NSP to bury its over
downtown area whenever the streats are resurfaced. The PUC
public hearing explainsthat the company's taiiff allows NSPtao:

such a project to the benefitied customers. "NSP determinet
customers in this matter were NSP's Sioux Faﬂﬁ customers,” statesthe

The PUC will consider testimony from. its staff, the public, the i
to determine whether N3P correctly identified the benelitted: o
interested persons are invited to atiend the hedring. Pers
accommodations shiould contact the Public Wilities Commi: ,
at least 48 hours prior to the hearing 5o necessary arrangemenis:ca

(30)




* PUBLIC INVITED TO ATTEND HEARING ON NSP SURGHAF

The South Dakota Public Utilities Commission wilt hold a-pub
|beginning at 8:30 a.m., January 28, 2000, in the Minnehs
| Commission Meeting Room in the County Administration-Buildin
- Dakota, Sioux Falls, SD. |
] The PUC will hear testimony concerning the $2.00 pert
| surcharge NSP imposed on all of its Sioux Falls cusstomerszs

| The $2.00 surcharge represents a contribution to the cost of b

| sverhead electric facilities along 12th Street in downtown Sio
The purpose of the hearing is to de&ermme ._lho a

| customers of NSP's underground project-as the comj

| sost of such projects to be charged to the "bel efi

] All interested persons are invited to atten > hes
{need of special accommodations should caif 1- 00

| hours prior to the hearing so necessary arrangements-can: tae




State Capitol Bualdmg, 500 Eust Capxml Avenue, P:me Sou!h Dakata. 57501-3070

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Bili B
January 18, 2000 §05

PUC RESCHEDULES PUBLIC HEARING ON NSP SURCHARGE

Pierre—In response to consumer requests for an evening me
Dakota Public Utilitiecs Commizsion has changed the date and i
hearing on Northern States Power Company's (MSP's) recent c
public hearing will begin at  7:00 p.m. on Thursday, January ?7 7
Minnehaha County Commission Meefing Room in the County Ad
Building, 415 N. Dakota, Sioux Faiis, South Dakota.

The purpose of the public hearing is to hear testimony: arding th“‘
household surcharge NSP already imposed on ali of s Siou Fells nustc
November, 1999, billing cvcle. The $2.00 aurdharge—. g
coniribution 1o the cost of burving NSP's ovarhsad electr
inn downiown Sioux Falls.

cecuw Faus c:iit,y mrdinance@ reqaire N P fo bury its. c:verh@a’ 4

g:ubiac heanng mﬁxpiamw" thax ﬁh@ mmpany'"s t 21 {2
sw;h 8 ps egac:t io the Wnetmed cmmm,s'e ""‘&P dﬂie.

mmmc«dahms smuizzi mw&a@“ ‘Eha ?ublm Utvzhé«c—‘»s {}cn ,
al least 48 hours prior to the hearing 5o necessary arangaments ca be mads..

(30}




SSTUN AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT

PAYMEST DUE UEONRECIPY

V& OF PUBLICATION-

TAFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATICGN

STATE OF SQUTH DAKOTA

COUNIY OF MINNEHAHA  } s

Dison Refcher being duly sworn, says: That The Argus Leader is, and
duriigal} the times hereinafter mentioned was, 3 daily legal newspaper as

Aefined by SDCL, 17-2-21, as amended published at Sicux Falls, Minnehaha |

County, South Dakota; that affiant is and during all of said times, was an

enployes of the publisher of such newspaper and has personal knowledge of

the f{acts: stated in this affidavit; that the notice, order or advertisement, a
printed copy of which is hereto attached, was published in said newspaper

gpon
Mon Jthe 24" day of January 2000,
T , the T dayof S 2000,
the T T dayof T 2000,
e T = day of — 2000,
e T day of — 2000,
, the - dayof 2000,
,the - day of ' - 2008,
and that  $264.00 was charged for publishing the same for

display advertising.

Subscribed and sworn to before me  April 3, 2000,

' e
R b ol 0 el s s '

% vy -
® JUY WiRsE N .
BT NCTARY PULLIC 75 P \ J
e N LB T b B s T s sesy LN Ay J SA AR 5

s e

.

) - ]
g S5t e i .

BT et Ly e e i

My Commission expires November 3, 2000

2
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e v otk Falls Public Works Administration http://www sioux-falis.orgraaty .. i WORGUHBIRISTaon

224 West Ninth. Street (First Floor)
Sioux Falls, SD 97/ ﬁL/S
57104-6407

(605) 367-7143

Hours: § am. to 5 p.m.

The Administration Division of Public Works coor<inates and
nanages the Water, Water Reclamation, Electric Light, Drainage

ind Storm Sewer, Engineering, and Street Divisions o provi &
the safe and efficient delivery of services to the public.

?u&ﬂﬁwwmﬁ rptiom

Ayie Jobinsemn
BRector of
Publie Works
I T 7 = 'l — ™
Yinoes Blectric) | @vainage and
Reclassation]| ighe || Ftorm: Sewar

N etar

| gnglneering! |9

Hie mission and overall Tunction of each Aivision 1010

Water Divicion

The Water Division is responsible forthe management, plaim
operation, and maintenance of all phases of water supply
treatment, storage, and distribution. Over 52,344 mete i
- approximately 114,000 custormers, including the Worth Linge
County Rural Water Sysiem. Fees generated from water sales::
used to fund operating expenses, debt service, and capliat
improvements.

Water Reclamation Divisien

The Waier Reclamation Division handles the colleciionand
treatment of wastewater for the City o€ Sioux Falis and thige
nearby sanitary districts. Wastewater facilities includea modai
advanced treatment facility, 29 lift stations, and over 451
of sanitarv sewer lines. :

Light Division

The mission of the Sioux Falls Munieipal Power and
Division is to supply reliable energy to ifs more than 1
residential, 326 commercial nongovernmental, and 48 E
governmental accounts. The Light Division continues to upgrade




224 West Ninth Street (Second Ficor) 4 AL
Sioux Falls, 8D 57/0:4 el ’]i‘l,é’/zé/z’/ P

57104-6407 ST
(505)367-8838 9 LZL(,/ /MMM y

Hours: 8 a.m. {0 5 p.m.

The Planning Office is responsible for the following:

Long-Range Planning

Current Planning

Planning Data and Information
Transportation and Transit Pianning
Historic Preservaticn

2 ¢ 2 @& 2

The foliowing page links contain current information for:

Office Calendar and Meeting Dates**

Planning Commission Agenda: January, 2000

2000 Hearing Schedule for Rezonings

2000 Hearing Schedule for Conditional Uses and Pianned
Development Amendments

2000 Hearing Schedule for Board of Adjustment

2000 Board of Appeals Schedule

2000 Electrical Board of Appeals and Examiners Schedule
2000 Mechanicai Board of Appeals and Examiners
Schedule

2000 Building Contractor Licensing Exam Schedule
2000 Electrical Examination Schedule

2000 Mechanical Exam Schedile

2000 City of Sioux Falls Zoning Map**

** In order to view his document, your web browser reguires
Adobe Acrobat Reader. This can be downlozded from
Adobe's web site at no charge.




State Capilbl Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070:

April 21, 2000

Ms. Mary Erickson
Clerk of Courts

P. 0. Box 1238

Pierre, SD 57501-1238

Re: in the Matter of the One-Time Special
Underground Assessment by Northern
States Power Company:in Sioux Fails,
South Dakota
Civ. D0-127 (Docket EL99-019)

Dear Ms. Erickson:

Enclosed you will find our original file with refererice tott
Also-encipsed you willfind 2 Chrorielogical Index; Alphabs
of Service. We have served.a copy of the Chronamq
index on-all interested parties.

Very truly yours,

waren E. Cremer
Special Agsistant Atforney General

KEC:.dk
Enc.
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